
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEVELOPING EACH STUDENT’S POTENTIAL WITH A WORLD-CLASS EDUCATION 

 

Board of Education 
2020 Agenda 

 
 
 

Dr. Danielle Ruskin  
President 

 
Mr. Tom Smith 
Vice President 
 
Mr. Willy Mena  
Secretary 
 
Mrs. Kathy Hood 
Treasurer 
  
Mr. Paul Cook  
Trustee 
 
Mrs. Bobbie Murphy Meeting Date: November 5, 2020 
Trustee  Novi Middle School, Auditorium 
  
Mrs. Mary Ann Roney 
Trustee 
 
  

 



DEVELOPING EACH STUDENT’S POTENTIAL WITH A WORLD-CLASS EDUCATION 

 

 

 
 

NOVI BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Regular Meeting – November 5, 2020 

Novi Middle School, Auditorium 
7:00 PM 

 
AGENDA 

 

 

I. I

. 
CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME 

II. I

I

. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. I

I

I

. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

IV.  REPORTS TO THE BOARD 

 A. National Merit Semifinalists Recognition 

 B.  Capital Projects Update 

 C.  Financial Audit 

V. I

V

. 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 

VI. V

. 
CONSENT ITEMS 

 A. Approval of Minutes 

VII. V

. 
ACTION ITEMS 

 A.  Personnel Report 

 B. Middle Cities Resolution 

 B.  Bargaining Unit Contracts 

VIII.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 A.  Finance Committee 

 B.  Capital Projects Committee 

IX. V

I

I

. 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

X. V

I

I

I

. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

XI. I

X

. 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

XII. X

. 

BOARD COMMUNICATION 

XIII.  CLOSED SESSION 

XIV. V

I

I

. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

November 5, 2020 

 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR ACADEMICS      
 

TOPIC:   National Merit Scholarship Semi-Finalists Recognition  
 

Novi High School Principal, Nicole Carter, will present the 39 seniors from the Class of 2020 

that have been named National Merit Scholarship Program semifinalists.  Last spring, 1.5 million 

high school juniors entered the National Merit Scholarship program by taking a qualifying test 

(PSAT/National Merit Scholarship Qualifying Test), which serves as the initial screening of 

program entrants.  For 2020, only 16,000 of the students become qualified as Semifinalists.  Our 

39 seniors are among the highest-scoring entrants in the state of Michigan.  
 

Ms. Carter will present the students who are in attendance for recognition and provide additional 

biographic information including their varied scholastic endeavors, their participation in athletics 

and fine arts; and for a large number of the students, their volunteer commitments and 

philanthropic efforts.

1. Ashwin Balaji 

2. Ashwin Balaji 

3. Seoyun Chang 

4. Lisa Dai 

5. Ashwat Dhamotharan 

6. Katherine Dong 

7. Joseph Dougherty 

8. Elena Elkin 

9. Annick Gardon 

10. Pallavi Ghosh 

11. Jacob Huang 

12. Aditya Iyer 

13. Saipranav Janyavula 

14. Waris Khan 

15. Meghana Lanka 

16. Justin Levine 

17. Eric Li 

18. Sunidhi Majalikar 

19. Uzair Mohammed 

20. Varad Mulay 
 

21. Mahek Nasser 

22. Varun Nimmagadda 

23. Vasudha Nimmagadda 

24. Jenya Patel 

25. Rohan Patel 

26. Sanjit Pingili 

27. Adina Qu 

28. Abhinav Reddy 

29. Alexander Roznowski 

30. Sian Tian 

31. Ritika Tiwary 

32. Shrinivas Venkatesan 

33. Adithi Vijayaraja 

34. Omkar Vodela 

35. Alexander Wan 

36. Irene Wang 

37. Sarah Yee 

38. Brandon Zhang 

39. Chris Zhang 

 

We applaud these students for their tenacious work ethic and outstanding academic achievement and present 

them to the Novi Board of Education this evening for recognition as the exemplification of the very best of 

Novi High School. 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR PRESENTATION AND RECOGNITION 

 

________________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  



Novi High School: 
A World-Class Opportunity

National Merit 

Semifinalists

2020



National Merit Scholarship Program

• Approximately 1.5 million students in more 

than 21,000 high schools entered this program

• Only 16,000 of these students qualify as 

semifinalists

• We have 39 students who have qualified

• These students represent less than 1 percent of 

US high school seniors



The Brightest and Best

• 350 AP Courses

• 106   IB Courses

• 29   Dual Enrollment Courses

• 23 started as kindergartners in NCSD

• Actively participate in 24 Clubs

• Actively participate on 5 Athletic Teams

• 14 Volunteer at Local Organizations



National Merit Semifinalists

1. Ashwin Balaji

2. Ashwin Balaji

3. Seoyun Chang

4. Lisa Dai

5. Ashwat Dhamotharan

6. Katherine Dong

7. Joseph Dougherty

8. Elena Elkin

9. Annick Gardon

10. Pallavi Ghosh

11. Jacob Huang

12. Aditya Iyer

13. Saipranav Janyavula

14. Waris Khan

15. Meghana Lanka

16. Justin Levine

17. Eric Li

18. Sunidhi Majalikar

19. Uzair Mohammed

20. Varad Mulay

21. Mahek Nasser

22. Varun Nimmagadda



National Merit Semifinalists

23. Vasudha Nimmagadda

24. Jenya Patel

25. Rohan Patel

26. Sanjit Pingili

27. Adina Qu

28. Abhinav Reddy

29. Alexander Roznowski

30. Sian Tian

31. Ritika Tiwary

32. Shrinivas Venkatesan

33. Adithi Vijayaraja

34. Omkar Vodela

35. Alexander Wan

36. Irene Wang

37. Sarah Yee

38. Brandon Zhang

39. Chris Zhang



NATIONAL MERIT SCHOLARSHIP

Novi High School is proud to recognize 
the 39 seniors named

National Merit Scholarship 
Semifinalists for 2020.

https://hs.novi.k12.mi.us/academics/national-merit-scholarship


BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

November 5, 2020 

 

 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

TOPIC:  Capital Projects Update 

 

 

In 2019, the Novi community approved a series of bond issues totaling $185,000,000, 

which will provide for: security and technology; an addition to Novi Meadows; an 

advanced technology/stem/robotics space; a multipurpose facility; improvements to current 

facilities, athletic sites and parking lots; media center and special education space 

remodeling; furniture; and buses. 

 

We are grateful for the support of our community.  Tonight, Mr. Greg Van Kirk and Mr. 

Kevin Donnelly of Plante Moran CRESA, the District’s Owner’s Representative, will 

present an update and overview of the Capital Projects so far and next steps. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

AS A REPORT TO THE BOARD  

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent   



NOVI  COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR ICT
2 0 1 9  B O N D  P R O G R A M  U P D A T E

N o v e m b e r  0 5 ,  2 0 2 0

AGENDA:

 Bond and Summer 2020 Projects 

 2019 Bond Budget and Schedule 

 High School, Middle School, Village Oaks, and 
Orchard Hills Secured Entries and Additions

 Meadows 5th and 6th Addition and Remodeling



Where Have We Been? 

Successful Bond Vote – Congratulations!  



Design and Programming Update  

Construction Progress Update 

Orchard Hills and Village Oaks Phase I Design 
Complete – Secured Entries and Additions.

High School Phase I Design Complete – Secured 
Entry.

Middle School Phase I Design Complete – Secured 
Entry and Music Addition. 

 2021 Design Prime Projects – (Athletics, Roofing, 
Playgrounds, Civil).

Successful Completion of the Summer 2020 
Secured Entries. (Parkview, Deerfield, Woods)

High School Staff Parking Lot and Districtwide 
Site Improvements Complete.

Diving Boards, Middle School Track and 
Scoreboards Complete.

Implementation of Technology for Secured 
Entries and Districtwide. 

Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  



Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  

Design and Programming Update (Cont.) 
Meadows Civil and Building Design Completed 

through SD Phase.

Design Review Meetings with Staff and 
Administration. 

Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, and Controls 
Review Meetings. 

Stakeholder Meetings (Athletics, City of Novi, 
Security, Transportation, Maintenance, etc.). 

Bidding, Procurement, Planning  

Bid Package Development (High School, Middle 
School, Orchard Hills, and Village Oaks Phase I 
Projects. 

Bidding, Planning, and Coordination for 2021 
Projects.

Logistics, Phasing, and Stakeholder Planning. 
Meetings with Principals and Administration. 

Budget Development for all Phase I Projects. 



Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  

Bidding, Procurement, Planning (Cont.) 
Commissioning Reviews and Coordination 

Meetings. 

Security Review and Coordination Meetings 
with SEC and Stakeholders. 

Advertisement for Bids and Preconstruction 
Planning. 

Contractor and Vendor Pre-Bid Meetings.

Districtwide Bond Planning 

Due Diligence Activities: (Surveying, Geotechnical, 
and Environmental).

Districtwide Security Assessments, Coordination, 
Design Reviews and Planning. 

Move Planning, Temporary Space Requirements, 
and Logistics. 



Deerfield Main Entry Main Entry Vestibule

Relocated Entry Doors New Office Doors

Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  
Deerfield Elementary School Secured Entry  



Deerfield Main Entry Deerfield Main Entry Vestibule

Relocated Entry Doors New Office Doors

Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  
Deerfield Elementary School Secured Entry  

Renovated Main Office #01 Renovated Main Office #02

Renovated Main Office #03 Renovated Main Office #04



Deerfield Main Entry Deerfield Main Entry Vestibule

Relocated Entry Doors New Office Doors

Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  
Novi Woods Elementary School Secured Entry  

Novi Woods Main Entry Main Entry Vestibule

New Office Millwork New Office Doors



Deerfield Main Entry Deerfield Main Entry Vestibule

Relocated Entry Doors New Office Doors

Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  

Renovated Main Office #01

Novi Woods Elementary School Secured Entry  

Renovated Main Office #02

Renovated Main Office #03 Renovated Main Office #04



Deerfield Main Entry Deerfield Main Entry Vestibule

Relocated Entry Doors New Office Doors

Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  
Parkview Elementary School Secured Entry  

Parkview Main Entry Main Entry Vestibule

Main Entry Vestibule New Office Doors



Deerfield Main Entry Deerfield Main Entry Vestibule

Relocated Entry Doors New Office Doors

Bond and Summer 2020 Projects Update  
Parkview Elementary School Secured Entry  

Renovated Main Office #01 Renovated Main Office #02

Renovated Main Office #03 Renovated Main Office #04



NOVI  COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR ICT
2 0 1 9  B O N D  P R O G R A M  U P D A T E

N o v e m b e r  0 5 ,  2 0 2 0

AGENDA:

 Bond and Summer 2020 Projects 

 2019 Bond Budget and Schedule 

 High School, Middle School, Village Oaks, and 
Orchard Hills Secured Entries and Additions

 Meadows 5th and 6th Addition and Remodeling



2019 Bond Budget and Schedule Update  
Forecast / Cost to Complete  

2020 Secured Entries and Design Prime Savings $125,000 - $160,000
- Savings for unused contingency
- General conditions and allowance savings
- Credits for duplicated scope



Series I and Summer 2021 Projects and Scope 
• Meadows 5th and 6th Grade Additions and Renovations 
• Orchard Hills Elementary Secured Entry 
• Village Oaks Elementary Secured Entry and Additions 
• Middle School Secured Entry and Music Addition 
• High School Secured Entry 
• Summer 2021 Roofing Projects – Deerfield Elementary and Misc. Locations
• Summer 2021 Athletics – Middle School Tennis Courts 
• Summer 2021 Playgrounds – Various Locations  

Secured Entries Track Repairs 

2019 Bond Budget and Schedule Update  

High School Main Office   Village Oaks Resource Room   



2021 Bond Project Schedule Overview  Start Finish
|Design and Construction|  

First Second
|Board Approvals|

Meadows 5th / 6th High School Secured Entry  

Middle School Secured Entry  VO Resource Room Addition  

2019 Bond Budget and Schedule Update  

Meadows 5th and 6th Renovations and Additions            Nov-2019      Jun-2023        Spring          Spring
Orchard Hills and Village Oaks Entries and Additions     Jan-2020      Oct-2021       Nov-19th          Dec-03rd

High School – Secured Entry Nov-2019      Mar-2022       Dec-17th         Jan-07th

Middle School Secured Entry and Addition Jan-2020       Dec-2021      Dec-03rd Dec-17th

Summer 2021 Roofing Projects Jun-2021       Sep-2021       Dec-17th Jan-07th

Summer 2021 Playground Improvements Jun-2021       Nov-2021       Jan-07th Jan-21st

Summer 2021 Site Improvement Program Jun-2021       Sep-2021       Dec-17th Jan-07th

Summer 2021 Athletic Improvement Program Jun-2021       Sep-2021       Dec-17th Jan-07th



NOVI  COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR ICT
2 0 1 9  B O N D  P R O G R A M  U P D A T E

N o v e m b e r  0 5 ,  2 0 2 0

AGENDA:

 Bond and Summer 2020 Projects

 2019 Bond Budget and Schedule 

 High School, Middle School, Village Oaks, and 
Orchard Hills Secured Entries and Additions

 Meadows 5th and 6th Addition and Remodeling



TM P  P R O J E C T  N O . 1 9 1 4 0

N O V I  C O M M U N IT Y  S C H O O L  D IS T R IC T

N O V I  H IG H  S C H O O L



sv
Text Box
East Plaza

sv
Text Box



sv
Text Box
East Entrance



sv
Text Box
East Entry Canopy



sv
Text Box
West Aerial / Bus Drop-off



sv
Text Box
West Parking Lot



sv
Text Box
West Entry Canopy



N O V I  C O M M U N IT Y  S C H O O L  D IS T R IC T  - N O V I  H IG H  S C H O O L

C O N C E P T U A L  P L A N S  : W E S T  &  E A S T  O F F IC E  S U IT E
T M P  P R O J E C T  N O . 1 9 1 4 0

PA G E  2

W E S T  O F F IC E  S U IT E E A S T  O F F IC E  S U IT E



TM P  P R O J E C T  N O . 1 9 1 3 9

N O V I  C O M M U N IT Y  S C H O O L  D IS T R IC T

N O V I  M ID D L E  S C H O O L



sv
Text Box
Aerial View



sv
Text Box
Commons Area



sv
Text Box
Music Addition



N O V I  C O M M U N IT Y  S C H O O L  D IS T R IC T  - N O V I  M ID D L E  S C H O O L

C O M P O S IT E  P L A N S
T M P  P R O J E C T  N O . 1 9 1 3 9

PA G E  2

C IR C U L A T IO N R E N O VA T IO NN E W  C O N S T R U C T IO NE X IS T IN G

O F F IC E  S U IT E  C O M P O S IT E  P L A N B A N D  &  C H O IR  S U IT E  C O M P O S IT E  P L A N



TM P  P R O J E C T  N O . 1 9 1 3 7

N O V I  C O M M U N IT Y  S C H O O L  D IS T R IC T

V I L L A G E  O A K S  E L E M E N T A R Y



sv
Text Box
Admin Entry



sv
Text Box
Classroom Addition



sv
Text Box
Resource Room



N O V I  C O M M U N IT Y  S C H O O L  D IS T R IC T  - V IL L A G E  O A K S  E L E M E N TA R Y

C O M P O S IT E  P L A N
T M P  P R O J E C T  N O . 1 9 1 3 7

PA G E  2

E X IS T IN G

C IR C U L A T IO N

N E W  C O N S T R U C T IO N

R E N O VA T IO N



TM P  P R O J E C T  N O . 1 9 1 3 5

N O V I  C O M M U N IT Y  S C H O O L  D IS T R IC T

O R C H A R D  H I L L S  E L E M E N T A R Y



sv
Text Box
Admin Entry



sv
Text Box
Admin Entry



N O V I  C O M M U N IT Y  S C H O O L  D IS T R IC T  - O R C H A R D  H IL L S  E L E M E N TA R Y

C O M P O S IT E  P L A N
T M P  P R O J E C T  N O . 1 9 1 3 5

PA G E  2

E X IS T IN G

C IR C U L A T IO N

N E W  C O N S T R U C T IO N

R E N O VA T IO N



NOVI  COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTR ICT
2 0 1 9  B O N D  P R O G R A M  U P D A T E

N o v e m b e r  0 5 ,  2 0 2 0

AGENDA:

 Bond and Summer 2020 Projects 

 2019 Bond Budget and Schedule 

 High School, Middle School, Village Oaks, and 
Orchard Hills Secured Entries and Additions

 Meadows 5th and 6th Addition and Remodeling







BASEBALL
EXIST.

FIELD

ADMINISTRATION
EXIST.

ENTRY

SOCCER
FIELD

EXIST.

ELEM.

NEW WOODS

UP

FIELDS

PLAYGROUND

SOCCER
EXIST.

27,500 SF EXIST.
PARKVIEW

PLAYGROUND

CHILDHOOD

MAINTENANCE
EXIST.

EXIST.

AND OPERATIONS

WOODS

EDUCATION CTR.

EXIST. EARLY

(68 SPOTS)
EXIST. PARKING

(71 SPOTS)
EXIST. PARKING

(100 SPOTS)
EXIST. PARKING

FIELDS
SOCCER

EXIST.

EXIST.

COURTS
WOODS

(24 SPOTS)
EXIST. PARKING

GREENSPACE

EXIST. ECEC

15,700 SF

GREENSPACE

NEW WOODS
GREENSPACE

NEW MEADOWS

EXIST. PARKVIEW

PLAYGROUND

PLAYGROUND

EXIST.

BUILDING

13,800 SF

PARKVIEW

12,200 SF

BUS GARAGE
EXIST.

TAFT RD.

EXIST.
REC'G

EXIST.
GRADE 6
BUILDING

EXIST.
ITC

BUILDING

EXIST.
PARKVIEW

ELEM.

WEST PROPERTY LINE

R-1 ZONING
WALDENWOODS

EXIST. PARKING
(46 SPOTS)

EXIST. PARKING
(53 SPOTS)

SCIENCE
TERRACE

(107 SPOTS)
NEW PARKINGEXP. MEADOWS

24,000 SF
PLAYGROUND

ADDITION
NEW MEADOWS

VIA AUTO
STUDENT

ENTRANCE

ART
TERRACE

(22 SPOTS)
NEW PARKING

EXIST. SHELTER/
TEAM BUILDING

LOCATION

(DASHED)

EXIST. GRADE
5 BUILDING

31 CARS

14
 C

A
RS

RECEIVING

23 BUSES

RET'G WALL

(129 SPOTS)
NEW PARKING

10 CARS

NEW MEADOWS
14,000 SF

PLAYGROUND

NEW SHELTER/
TEAM BUILDING

LOCATION

PARKING
RECONFIGURED

(52 SPOTS)

STUDENT VIA BUS
VISITORS AND

ENTRANCE

N

MASTER SITE PLAN
NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEADOWS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
SEPTEMBER 30, 2020

0' 16' 32' 64' 128'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-4349

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELLCOMME

AutoCAD SHX Text
C_TOILETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VITREOUS CHINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A  R  C  H  I  T  E  C  T  U  R  E

sv
Line

sv
Line







sv
Text Box
Concept East Elevation (Taft Road)







Thank You



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

November 5, 2020 

 

 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

TOPIC:  2019-2020 Financial Audit 

 

Annually, school districts are required to have a financial audit completed.  On October 19, 

2020, the Finance Committee of the Board of Education met with the auditing firm of Plante 

Moran and reviewed the results of the audit for the year ended June 30, 2020. They explained 

the audit process and reviewed the audit documents.  

 

Attached to this report are the draft documents that were reviewed with the Finance 

Committee: 

 

1. Financial Report 

2. Financial Report Letter 

3. Federal Awards Single Audit Report 

4. Presentation to the Board of Education 

 

 

 

Tonight, Plante Moran will present the results of the audit of the 2019 - 2020 financial 

statements to the Board of Education. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED FOR A 

BOARD REPORT 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent   

 



































































































































































For year ended June 30, 2020

Novi Community School District
Draf

t



Novi Community School District
Summary of Audit Results

2

Financial Statement Audit
• Unmodified opinion – Highest form of assurance
• No material weaknesses (internal controls) identified
• No material noncompliance noted

Federal Awards Audit 
• District is in compliance with Federal guidelines
• Major program audited – Child Nutrition Cluster
• District is a Low Risk Auditee
• No federal audit findings identified during our testing
Thank you to the business office for their professionalism and 
cooperation which allowed us to complete a timely audit!

Draf
t



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Year End Summary
June 30, 2020

3

Final Budget Actual
Over (Under) 

Budget Variance

Revenue & Other      
Financing Sources 78,882,779$      78,702,376$      (180,403)$          ‐0.23%

Expenditures 81,533,069        80,081,656        (1,451,413)         1.78%

Change in Fund Balance (2,650,290)$       (1,379,280)$       1,271,010$       Draf
t



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Revenue & Other Financing Sources
Year Ended June 30, 2020

4
State  

$47,273,279 
60.1%

Federal
$1,358,872 

1.7%

Local, Other, and 
Other Financing 

Sources
$30,070,225 

38.2% Total ‐ $78,702,376
State Federal Local, Other, and Other Financing Sources

Draf
t



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Expenditures By Function
Year Ended June 30, 2020

5

Instruction
52,448,444 
65.5%

Instructional Support
10,473,218 
13.1%

Administrative Services
4,547,259 
5.7%

Operations, 
Maintenance, Business 
and Transportation

7,874,719 
9.8%

Central Services and 
Other

2,311,787 
2.9%

Community Services
1,674,045 
2.1%

Athletics 
752,184 
0.9%

Total ‐ $80,081,656
Instruction and Instructional Support represent a total of 78.6% of General Fund expenditures

Draf
t



6

Novi Community School District
General Fund – Expenditures
Comparison to Oakland County Averages

Oakland County Averages 
(FY 2018‐2019)

Novi
(FY 2018‐2019)

Low Average High

Instructional 65.20% 48.14% 61.48% 68.32%
Instructional Support 13.16% 8.15% 12.52% 14.43%
School Administration 4.94% 4.75% 5.46% 7.10%
Operations/maintenance 5.99% 5.71% 7.83% 12.08%
Non‐Instructional Support 14.46% 13.74% 18.74% 28.91%Draf

t



Novi Community School District
General Fund – Expenditures By Object
Year Ended June 30, 2020

7

Salaries and Benefits
69,081,390 
86.3%

Purchased Services
7,471,750 
9.3%

Supplies 
2,274,597 
2.8%

Capital Outlay
79,758 
0.1%

Other
1,174,161 
1.5%

Total ‐ $80,081,656
Draf

t



Novi Community School District
Comparative General Fund Operating Results
Years Ended June 30

8

‐$3,000
‐$2,500
‐$2,000
‐$1,500
‐$1,000
‐$500

$0
$500

$1,000
$1,500
$2,000
$2,500

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021*

$(2,678)

$(1,819)

$(464)

$399 

$2,267 

$989 

$1,476 

$663 

$(1,379)

$(2,042)

G
en

er
al
 F
un

d 
–
Ch

an
ge
 in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc
e

Fiscal Year

(In thousandths)

* 2021 projected results as obtained from the original adopted budget for the General Fund

Draf
t



Novi Community School District
General Fund, Fund Balance –
As a Percent of Expenditures
Years Ended June 30

9

8.51%

9.31%

8.92% 8.12%

12.54%
11.88%

12.76%
11.74%

9.79%

12.34%

10.18% 9.50% 9.82%

12.99%
13.90%

15.40% 15.73%

13.86%

11.78%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

12%

14%

16%

18%

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021(1)

Unassigned Fund Balance Total Fund Balance
(1) Projected

$8,848,944 $7,213,898 $6,825,188 $6,965,291 $9,232,430 $10,221,327 $11,697,321 $12,360,334 $11,097,682 $9,055,766

Draf
t



Novi Community School District
2020 Highlights 

10

• During 2020 there was continued investment in buildings and facilities through 
community support of bond approvals and the sinking fund.  Total capital outlay for 
2020 was approximately $4.1 million of which approximately $3.8 million was spent 
from the Sinking Fund, 2017 and 2020 Capital Projects Fund for construction, 
technology, furniture/equipment and other capital outlay expenditures.  Without these 
funds, the General Fund would be responsible for incurring the majority of the 
expenditures related to these improvements.  

• GASB 84, Fiduciary Activities, was adopted as of 7/1/19.  The District previously reported 
the Agency Fund (primarily student activity accounts) as a Fiduciary type fund.  Due to 
the structure in which how those accounts are managed, the new accounting rule 
required those funds to be reported in a governmental type fund beginning this year.  
The majority of the balances were moved to a new special revenue fund, the Student 
Activities Fund, and the remainder are now reported in the General Fund. Draf

t



Novi Community School District
2020 Highlights 

11

• COVID-19 Pandemic - Financial Impacts
• District originally received a $120 increase per pupil for fiscal year 2020, meaning that 2020 would have 

been the first year in which funding was restored to pre 2012 levels when all districts received a $470 
cut. However, due to the pandemic and impact on the State’s budget, a proration in 2020 of $175 per 
pupil occurred meaning the District received a net reduction of $55 per pupil as compare to last year.

• Federal Funding 

• No additional funding in fiscal year 2020, aside from the food service program modification.

• Fiscal Year 2021 – The School District received restricted federal dollars passed through from 
both the State and County, related to the federal CARES Act.  These grant dollars have limitations 
on how they can be spent and will be subject to federal compliance audits in 2021. Draf
t



Thank you.

Thank you.
Draf

t



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

November 5, 2020 

  

 

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

  

 

TOPIC: Consent Items 

 

Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the 

Board in committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not 

required.  Board members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further 

discussion, if additional information is needed or available. 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of October 15, 2020 

 

B. Approval of Bills 

a. Board Report 

b. Check Register for September 2020 

c. Purchase Card Report from August 1, 2020 through August 31, 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the Consent Item(s) as presented. 

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR BOARD ACTION  

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent   



Minutes of Regular Meeting, October 15, 2020 

Novi Community School District 

Board of Education 

 
 

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of Novi Community School District was held on Thursday, 

October 15, 2020, beginning at 7:02 PM in the Novi Middle School, Auditorium. 

 

Present: Dr. Ruskin, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, Mr. Smith, and Mrs. Roney 

           (by Roll Call) 

Absent: Mr. Mena  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Members of the audience joined with the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

It was moved by Mr. Smith and supported by Mrs. Roney that the Novi Board of Education approve the 

agenda as presented. 

Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Roney 

           (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE RELATED TO AGENDA ITEMS 

Eighteen (18) in-person people and thirty-seven remote people commented on the return to school plan.   

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

Items included in the Consent Items are those which have previously been considered by the Board in 

committee or at a prior meeting, or of such a routine nature, that discussion is not required.  Board 

members may request that any items be removed from Consent Items for further discussion, if additional 

information is needed or available. 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

A. Approval of Minutes 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of October 1, 2020 

b. Closed Session Meeting Minutes of October 1, 2020 

c. Board Work Session Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2020 

 

B. Approval of Bills 

a. Board Report 

b. Check Register for August 2020 

c. Purchase Care Report for July 1, 2020 through July 31, 2020 

 

It was moved by Mrs. Murphy and supported by Mr. Cook that the Novi Board of Education approve the 

agenda as presented. 

Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Roney 

           (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 

 



ACTION ITEMS 

Personnel Report 

Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the following 

personnel changes: 

A.  New Hires 

Name   Bldg.   Assignment  Reason  Rate             Effective  

          DeAlmeida, Michelle Career Prep/Adult Ed Math Teacher  New Hire Hourly  10-19-20 

          Drazin, Amanda  Career Prep  Spanish Teacher New Hire Hourly  10-19-20  

 

          Bowyer, Jill  Transportation  Perm Sub Driver Position Chg. Hourly  10-16-20 

 

         Charfi, Hana  Adult Ed  Secretary  Position Chg. Level B  10-16-20 
 

B. Retirements and Resignations 

Name    Bldg.  Assignment  Reason   Effective 

          Martinez De Brilanti, Martha Career Prep Spanish Teacher Resigned  09-22-20 

 

C. Leaves of Absence 

Name   Bldg.  Assignment  Reason    Effective 

 

It was moved by Mrs. Hood and supported by Mr. Mena that the Novi Board of Education adopts the personnel 

report recommendations as presented. 

Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Roney 

           (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 
 

Interlocal Governmental Agreement with Oakland County 

The Oakland County Board of Commissioners has allocated a portion of its CARES Act funds to Oakland 

County School Districts, including the Novi Community School District.  In order to receive the funds, 

Oakland County requires that the District enter into an Interlocal Governmental Agreement.  

 

The Interlocal Governmental Agreement sets forth the terms required to receive the funds, spelling out 

responsibilities of the county and the district. 

 

The Novi Community School District will receive up to $ $708,575.28 in reimbursements for expenses 

related to COVID-19. 

 

It was moved by Mrs. Roney and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Novi Community School District 

approve the Interlocal Governmental Agreement with Oakland County to allow for the distribution of 

CARES Act funds. 

Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Roney 

           (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 

There was a brief break at 8:19 PM.  The Board returned at 8:25 PM. 

 

Learning Plan 

On March 12, 2020, Governor Whitmer temporarily suspended K-12 instruction and encouraged 

schools to provide the best alternative means of instruction.  

 



On April 1, 2020, the Governor closed schools for the rest of the 2019-2020 school year and required 

schools to develop a Continuity of Learning Plan. 

 

On June 30, 2020, Governor Whitmer published her Return to School Roadmap to guide schools as 

they prepared for fall 2020 return to school. 

 

On July 7, 2020, the Novi Community School District published its ROAR (Responsive Organizational 

and Academic Return) Plan. This plan was in response to the requirements of Executive Order 142. 

 

On July 16 and July 30, the Novi Community School District Board of Education discussed Return to 

School planning and preparation.  

 

On August 6, 2020, the Board approved a Return to School recommendation. The recommendation 

stated:  

 

That the Novi community School District Board of Education approve the following 

options for our fall 2020 return to school: 

 

• In-person: A hybrid blend of in-person and virtual instruction with strict adherence 

to clear safety protocols. The board directs the administration in concert with the 

teachers to identify the best possible hybrid option. 

• Virtual online instruction: An online, virtual learning program for students  

• The Board of Education commits to these options through November 6, 2020. 

 

After the August 6 vote, parents were sent a commitment form for the start of the school year.  The form 

asked parents to commit to either the hybrid or the virtual format.  In the Frequently Asked Question, it 

was stated that parents would be given an option to change after November 6. 

 

After commitments were made, our administrative staff spent hours planning and preparing for the 

upcoming school year.  Schedules were created trying to balance hybrid and virtual class loads, class 

requests at the middle and high school, and the needs of students and staff. 

School started on September 8. Approximately 55% of parents chose the virtual option and 45% of parents 

chose the hybrid option. 

 

On August 20,2020, Public Act 149 was signed into law that required an Extended COVID-19 Learning 

Plan.  The Novi Community School District Board of Education approved the extended learning plan on 

September 24, 2020. 

 

The Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan requires that the Board of Education each month reconfirm how 

instruction is going to be delivered during the 2020-2021 school year. 

 

The administration created and sent surveys to parents, teachers, and students. The intent was to gather 

information for the Board and to assist the administration in the development of its recommendation. 

 

Tonight the following will be reviewed with the Board of Education:  

 COVID-19 numbers as required by law 

 Results of the student, parent, and teacher survey   

 

It was moved by Mrs. Roney and supported by Mrs. Murphy that the Novi Community School District 



Board of Education, 

  

In order to provide certainty for our students, parents, and teachers, the Novi Community 

School District Board of Education reconfirm the following options through January 22, 

2021, the end of the first semester:  

 

• In-person: A hybrid blend of in-person and virtual instruction with strict adherence 

to clear safety protocols. Students will attend in-person school two days a week, 

virtual experience on Wednesday, and be provided at-home experiences two days a 

week.  

• Virtual online instruction: An online, virtual learning program for students  

 

We will continue to focus on improving both our hybrid and our virtual programming. 

 

The Return to School Plan will be reviewed again in November.  

Ayes:   5 Dr. Ruskin, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Roney 

          (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   1 Mr. Smith     MOTION CARRIED 

 

There were no items for information and discussion this evening. 

 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

Middle Cities Resolution 

The Novi Community School District has been a member of the Middle Cities Risk Management Trust 

since 1993. This Trust provides property, general liability, auto liability, and errors and omissions 

insurance for the District.  

 

There are 32 member school districts and other entities in this Trust and each member has a designated 

Trustee, Alternate Trustee and Risk Management Coordinator. With the departure of Jill Minnick who 

was Novi’s designated Trustee, the District is required to appoint new individuals to fill these roles. 

 

The proposed Resolution is submitted to the Board of Education tonight for information and discussion, 

with approval at the next regular meeting of the Board of Education on November 5, 2020. 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Curriculum Committee 

Mrs. Roney, Board Trustee and Chair of the Curriculum Committee, reported the committee met this 

week and discussed the Health Textbook, PE requirements, and the Oakland County DEI Committee 

activities. 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

Two in-person people, who had spoken earlier, commented on the return to school plan. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools, expressed his appreciation to the Board and the 

community for their comments they have made tonight.  He stated that we were able to express our 

opinions with each other.  Dr. Matthews said these are difficult times and he appreciated the work that 

they are doing in the difficult position that they have been put in to try to find answers.   

 

 



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

Mr. McIntyre, Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations, announced that all student meals are 

now free for the remainder of the 2021 school year. 

 

Dr. Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, reported that they held the first virtual 

Mentee Monday for October 12, 202.  He stated that there were 20 new teachers and this replaced the 

orientation that new teachers would have normally had before school starts in August. Dr. Kinzer reported 

that the next session will be in November. 
 

Dr. RJ Webber, Assistant Superintendent for Academic Services, expressed his gratitude to everyone who 

had commented and to the kids for their tremendous courage to come and speak to the Board.  He stated 

that he wanted them to know that they have been heard and that we will do our best to make it happen.  

Dr. Webber said that the feedback was good and that he knows it is hard to teach our own kids.  He 

mentioned that we are genuinely doing everything we can to get there.  Dr. Webber reported that he heard 

loud and clear, even from our staunchest critics, that they understand the teachers were doing everything 

they could.  He stated that we will get through this together. 

 

BOARD COMMUNICATION 

Mrs. Roney, Board Trustee, reported that we are doing a wonderful job, the administration, the teachers 

and that we are doing the best that we can.  She stated that there is not a person here who does not want 

our kids back five (5) days a week.  Mrs. Roney said that is our ultimate goal, but we have to get there 

safely.  She mentioned that the kids might carry it home to grandma, who might be living in the home, so 

there is a concern there.  Mrs. Roney reported that is why we have 55% of our people doing virtual, but 

we will get there.  She stated, we hear you.  

 

Mrs. Hood, Board Treasurer, expressed her gratitude to the teachers.  She reported that they are executing 

on the plan that has been given to them and they are doing yeoman’s work.  Mrs. Hood stated that they 

love our kids and the kids love them, so she just wanted to say thank you to them. 

 

Dr. Ruskin, Board President, reported that there is a Laramie Project, a show, being put on by our high 

school students.  She stated that they have gotten innovative and creative and it is outside of the atrium, 

before you walk into the auditorium.  She reported that it is tonight and tomorrow night.  Dr. Ruskin said 

that you can find it on the website or on Twitter.    

 

Dr. Ruskin mentioned she looks forward to working with the Board regarding DEI, which is the 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion group and hearing what our DEI committee is doing here in our District.  

She reported that this will open up an opportunity for student voice.  Dr. Ruskin stated that there is an 

opportunity to form a committee and get a better understanding of what is going on and develop an 

umbrella of all of the different moving parts.  She said that Oakland Schools is looking at best practices 

and how we can implement them here in Novi.   

 

Dr. Ruskin expressed her gratitude to the administration, the Board, and the community for the 

conversation tonight.  She expressed her appreciation for all of the emails and those who attended and 

those who were listening.   

 

Dr. Ruskin mentioned that although emotions got high and there were a few bumps in the road tonight, 

we are all community.  She reported that whether it be my neighbor or someone she had never met, she 

believes that it is important to remember to have grace for each other.  Dr. Ruskin stated that we are all 

doing the best that we can and to walk out of here with forgiveness and grace for each other because 

ultimately whether it is the passionate community member or the administrative team or the Board, we are 



all here with our passions and our emotions because we care about the kids.  She said let us keep that at 

the forefront of our thoughts, decisions, comments, emails, texts, and everything that we are doing to try 

to find our way. 

 

Mr. Smith, Board Vice-President, reported that Friday and Saturday night, at Paradise Park, the Novi 

Educational Foundation is hosting their Oktoberfest with pretzels and cheese sauce, stuffed cabbage, 

sausage, and lots of yummy food.  He stated that the Oktoberfest is replacing the Green Gala for 2020 that 

we were unable to hold due to the pandemic.  Mr. Smith said that there were about 400 people who 

bought tickets to attend the Green Gala and the Novi Educational Foundation reached out to them and 

asked them if they were interested in attending the Oktoberfest instead.  He mentioned that it was not 

fancy and we would be outside social distancing, but you would have food, drinks, and putt-putt.  Mr. 

Smith reported that only two (2) people asked for their money back. 

 

He stated that the NEF just approved a virtual field trip to Tollgate Farms for all of the kindergarteners. 

 

Mr. Smith said that we have a great community and the NEF is doing great work.  He mentioned that 

Jason Smith, the Executive Director, is knocking it out of the park.  Mr. Smith expressed his gratitude to 

everyone. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Ayes:   6 Dr. Ruskin, Mr. Smith, Mrs. Murphy, Mrs. Hood, Mr. Cook, and Mrs. Roney 

           (by Roll Call) 

Nays:   0      MOTION CARRIED 

 

The meeting adjourned at 10:52 p.m.  The next regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for November 

5, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.   

            

            ______________________ 

       Willy Mena, Secretary  

 

 

An online recording of this meeting is available on YouTube and on the District Website: novi.k12.mi.us/ 
 

http://www.novischools.net/


 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

TOPIC:        Approval of Bills - September 2020

The monthly bills payable for September 2020 are submitted to the Novi Board of Education
for review and approval:

Net payroll $2,276,651.25
Withheld and employer payroll taxes $849,310.82
Employer and employee ORS liability $1,582,074.56
Expenditures of accounts payable, comprised of:

General Fund $1,234,605.70
Food Service Fund $43,985.33

Capital Projects Fund $204,881.41
Recreation Fund $63,451.63

Debt Funds $0.00
Sinking Funds $49,514.00

Special Revenue Funds $7,380.18
Pcard and EduStaff ACHs $248,595.49

Total $1,852,413.74 $1,852,413.74

Grand Total: $6,560,450.37

RECOMMENDATION:
That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the payment of
bills  for the month of September 2020 in the amount of $6,560,450.37 , as presented.

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED

FOR BOARD ACTION

November 5, 2020

Steven Matthews, Superintendent Date

BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOVI, MICHIGAN   

November 5, 2020



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$1,820.00 09/03/2020ABRAKADOODLE OF OAKLAND COUNTY

$28,327.50 09/03/2020ADVANCED LIGHTING AND SOUND IN
$3,803.33 09/03/2020ANGUS, STEVE

$350.00 09/03/2020ARTHUR J. GALLAGHER RISK MANAG
$62.00 09/03/2020ASCENSION MICHIGAN AT WORK

$1,269.51 09/03/2020AT&T
$175.00 09/03/2020CAPPELLA, TERRI
$50.00 09/03/2020CITY OF NOVI POLICE DEPARTMENT

$15,298.58 09/03/2020DTE ENERGY
$80.00 09/03/2020EDUCOG LLC

$7,508.00 09/03/2020ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC
$349.00 09/03/2020FISLERDATA LLC

$1,100.00 09/03/2020FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE
$100.00 09/03/2020GALE: A CENGAGE LEARNING CO

$1,014.00 09/03/2020GIBSON, SUZANNE
$65.50 09/03/2020HALL, KATIE

$360.00 09/03/2020IAN KINDER LLC
$15,051.32 09/03/2020INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS LLC
$1,500.00 09/03/2020IRRIGATION CONCEPTS COMPANY LL

$262.50 09/03/2020KAIDEN, KO
$1,652.44 09/03/2020KOMARAGIRI, SRI
$2,478.66 09/03/2020LI, PENGCHENG
$1,211.96 09/03/2020MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

$45.00 09/03/2020MOSS, DARCIE
$676.00 09/03/2020NAMALA, THRINATH
$750.00 09/03/2020NORTHVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
$200.00 09/03/2020OAKLAND COUNTY SCHOOL BUSINESS
$143.25 09/03/2020PANDHER, RAVINDER
$362.50 09/03/2020PEDIATRIC HEALTH CONSULTANTS I

$30,000.00 09/03/2020PLANTE & MORAN PLLC
$6,308.76 09/03/2020PRESS ASSOCIATION INCOR.
$1,373.25 09/03/2020RELIABLE DELIVERY

$132.00 09/03/2020RODNICK, MISSY
$65.00 09/03/2020SOSNOWSKI, ANGELA

$808.35 09/03/2020VELLUCCI, MARK ANDREW
$5,790.00 09/03/2020VSC INC
$3,624.00 09/03/2020WEB BENEFITS DESIGN CORPORATIO
$1,785.03 09/10/2020AETNA BEHAVIORAL HEALTH LLC
$2,254.53 09/10/2020AT&T MOBILITY

$49.00 09/10/2020AVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES LLC
$89.25 09/10/2020BABA, KAZUOMI

$177.67 09/10/2020BENITEZ, JESSICA
$70.00 09/10/2020BUHA, LYNN

$170.75 09/10/2020CARRINGTON, REGINA OR CRAIG
$3,093.75 09/10/2020CONSUMERS ENERGY

$529.05 09/10/2020CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC
$40,914.31 09/10/2020DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS INC

$23.05 09/10/2020DTE ENERGY

Page

1 Current Time:

11/02/2020Current Date:

11:50:20Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$13,810.48 09/10/2020DTE ENERGY
$1,355.32 09/10/2020EDF ENERGY SERVICES LLC

$154,369.87 09/10/2020ENVIRO-CLEAN SERVICES INC
$841.00 09/10/2020EVER KOLD REFRIGERATION
$50.00 09/10/2020GILMARTIN, KATHY

$9,800.00 09/10/2020GODDARD COATINGS
$49.00 09/10/2020HAEBLER, CINDY

$138.83 09/10/2020KOHLS, ANDREA
$48.00 09/10/2020KONNAI, RAMYA

$826.22 09/10/2020KULDARNI, SRIDEVI
$72.00 09/10/2020LI, CHENGTAO

$21,283.74 09/10/2020LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORT
$168.75 09/10/2020LIU, JINGLONG
$766.00 09/10/2020LUSK AND ALBERTSON P.L.C.

$2,494.29 09/10/2020NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY
$149.25 09/10/2020PARK, SEJIN
$720.09 09/10/2020PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL
$425.00 09/10/2020RICOH USA INC

$8,400.00 09/10/2020SERVICE SPORTS
$736.00 09/10/2020SHOTKIN, GAYLE

$10,987.50 09/10/2020SPALDING DEDECKER ASSOCIATES I
$79.00 09/10/2020STEKOLNIKOVA, LIZA

$3,325.00 09/10/2020SUTTON, MICHAEL T.
$170.50 09/10/2020SZOSTEK, LINDSAY

$124,588.09 09/10/2020TMP ARCHITECTURE INC
$19.00 09/10/2020TOPHAM, JAMES

$127.35 09/10/2020MEFSA
$1,962.50 09/10/2020MISDU

$62.00 09/10/2020UNITED STATES TREASURY
$149.95 09/17/2020BENNETT, BREDA
$30.00 09/17/2020BREAULT, MICHELLE

$33,816.74 09/17/2020CHARTWELLS DINING SERVICES
$4,356.55 09/17/2020CITY OF NOVI WATER & SEWER DEP

$759.29 09/17/2020CUMMINGS, BRIEANNA
$539.00 09/17/2020DIGITAL SIGNUP
$146.01 09/17/2020DRAGOO, MICHAEL
$175.00 09/17/2020ELKIN, DAVID

$2,594.00 09/17/2020EVER KOLD REFRIGERATION
$440.00 09/17/2020F.A.R. MANAGEMENT INCORPORATED
$75.00 09/17/2020GADAM, SUVARNA

$325.00 09/17/2020GFL ENVIRONMENTAL USA INC.
$163.09 09/17/2020GUOBIN LIU OR YOUYI LE
$40.00 09/17/2020HAY, CURTIS
$75.00 09/17/2020HERRERA, ERICK

$480.17 09/17/2020HP INC
$82.72 09/17/2020HUEBLER, SAMANTHA

$328.25 09/17/2020HUTCHINSON, KELLI
$154.00 09/17/2020JANIK, KELLY

Page

2 Current Time:

11/02/2020Current Date:

11:50:20Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$10.48 09/17/2020JANTZ, ANGELA

$1,473.73 09/17/2020KILGORE, AMY
$412.50 09/17/2020KING, AMANDA
$269.00 09/17/2020KUHN, CINDY
$205.00 09/17/2020LAKE FOREST GOLF CLUB LLC
$73.00 09/17/2020LONGO, ROMAJEAN

$490.50 09/17/2020MACIE PUBLISHING COMPANY
$147.61 09/17/2020MCDERMOTT, JACOB
$925.00 09/17/2020MERCY HIGH SCHOOL
$234.00 09/17/2020MIMBS, DANIELLE
$976.38 09/17/2020NEFF MOTIVATION INC

$343,106.50 09/17/2020OAKLAND SCHOOLS
$4,575.00 09/17/2020OAKLAND SCHOOLS

$73.75 09/17/2020OBATA, NORIHITO
$3,000.00 09/17/2020PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER

$155.00 09/17/2020RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN
$105.45 09/17/2020ROSEMARY, NICOLE
$149.95 09/17/2020SAELI, JULIA
$125.00 09/17/2020SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC

$1,275.00 09/17/2020SOUTHWEST GREENS
$1,550.00 09/17/2020STARK, KEN

$540.00 09/17/2020STATE OF MICHIGAN
$66.23 09/17/2020STRICKER, CHRISTINE

$2,451.00 09/17/2020THRUN LAW FIRM P.C.
$100.00 09/17/2020TIKKANEN, NICOLE
$339.00 09/24/2020A AND R REPAIRS BAKER'S KNEAD
$100.00 09/24/2020ADER, KATHLEEN
$205.00 09/24/2020AMERICAN RED CROSS
$639.92 09/24/2020AT&T

$2,650.00 09/24/2020AVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES LLC
$46,189.00 09/24/2020BARUZZINI AQUATICS

$271.56 09/24/2020BRICKEY, JOHN
$403.53 09/24/2020CINTAS CORPORATION #31
$441.45 09/24/2020CORRIGAN OIL/CORRIGAN TOWING C
$103.48 09/24/2020CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC
$80.84 09/24/2020DAMON, ERIN

$3,993.75 09/24/2020DATA MANAGEMENT INC.
$54.00 09/24/2020DELTACOM INC

$3,041.00 09/24/2020DIGITAL AGE TECHNOLOGIES INC
$400.00 09/24/2020EXECUTIVE ENERGY SERVICES LLC

$2,508.00 09/24/2020FINALFORMS
$546.21 09/24/2020FLAKE, NANCY
$725.00 09/24/2020GROVES HIGH SCHOOL
$75.00 09/24/2020HAASE, LISA
$75.00 09/24/2020IIJIMA, HIROYUKI

$136.20 09/24/2020JACKSON TRUCK SERVICE INC
$70.00 09/24/2020JAGOTKA, GARY

$240.00 09/24/2020JOHN'S SANITATION INC

Page

3 Current Time:

11/02/2020Current Date:

11:50:20Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



Check ID: AP

Check AmountVendor Name

from 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Check Date
$92.30 09/24/2020JOSTENS INC

$8,962.94 09/24/2020KAJEET INC
$175.00 09/24/2020KUMAR, SUNIL
$39.56 09/24/2020MASON, DONALD J.

$548,802.45 09/24/2020MESSA (MICHIGAN EDUCATION SPEC
$175.00 09/24/2020MUCKE, ANGELA

$5,395.42 09/24/2020NICHOLS PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY
$95.00 09/24/2020O'KRONLEY, PRIYA

$2,560.00 09/24/2020OAKLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY & ADU
$275.00 09/24/2020PITSCO INC

$3,918.00 09/24/2020PLYMOUTH PT SPECIALISTS
$6,354.45 09/24/2020PRINTNOLOGY INC

$185.00 09/24/2020SAFEWAY SHREDDING LLC
$79.75 09/24/2020SAWADA, SATORU
$39.50 09/24/2020SHAUKAT, ERUM
$24.99 09/24/2020UKROP, JACQUELINE

$123.22 09/24/2020UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS INC
$6,948.00 09/24/2020VSC INC

$898.88 09/24/2020WAGEWORKS INC
$799.00 09/24/2020XELLO
$75.00 09/24/2020ZIMMERMAN, JILL

$3,949.72 09/24/2020ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
$169.20 09/25/2020MICHAEL R STILLMAN (P42765)

$1,962.50 09/25/2020MISDU
$62.00 09/25/2020UNITED STATES TREASURY

$725.00Issued:
$1,603,093.25Cancelled:
$1,603,818.25Bank Total:AP169Checks Processed:AP
$1,603,818.25Total Checks Processed: 169 Grand Total:

Page

4 Current Time:

11/02/2020Current Date:

11:50:20Report:

DWHEELER - Deanna WheelerUser:

OSBK3005C: Check Register Web Version



APCheck Totals by by Fund    Check ID:

Check AmountStatus Desc.Status

from 9/1/2020 to 9/30/2020
 Check Register Web Version

Novi Community SD

Fund Fund Description

General Fund $1,210,925.07CancelledCX110
Special  Ed $1,587.50CancelledCX120
Community Ed $936.87CancelledCX130
Athletics $10,401.94CancelledCX140
Athletics $725.00IssuedIS140
State Grants $9,884.58CancelledCX150
Academics $144.74CancelledCX170
Recreation Fund $63,451.63CancelledCX230
Food Service Fund $43,985.33CancelledCX250
Student/School Activity Fund $7,380.18CancelledCX290
Building & Site/Sinking Fund $49,514.00CancelledCX410
2017 Capital Projects Fund $44,029.50CancelledCX440
2020 Capital Projects Fund $160,851.91CancelledCX450

1,603,818.25Total:



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

ABRAHAM, MARY 2929620275-57920000 57.32          08/06/2020 JIMMY JOHNS - 1659 - E LUNCHEON FOR TEST OUT 
WORKERS

ABRAHAM, MARY 1111220000-54910000 50.00          08/24/2020 SAFEWAY SHREDDING OFFICE SHREDDING
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55910000 242.85        08/31/2020 STAPLS7312790105000001 PENS, BATTERIES, POST-IT NOTES 

FOR OFFICE
ABRAHAM, MARY 1124120000-55910000 25.50          08/31/2020 STAPLS7312790105000002 DUO-TANG FOLDERS
ABRAHAM, MARY Total 375.67      
BEDFORD, JULIE 2929615275-57920000 (11.68)        08/12/2020 JIMMY JOHNS - 1659 JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
BEDFORD, JULIE 2929615275-57920000 11.68          08/12/2020 JIMMY JOHNS - 1659 JP MORGAN ERROR
BEDFORD, JULIE 2929615275-57920000 11.68          08/12/2020 JIMMY JOHNS - 1659 JP MORGAN ERROR
BEDFORD, JULIE 2929615275-57920000 (11.68)        08/12/2020 JIMMY JOHNS - 1659 JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
BEDFORD, JULIE 2929615275-57920000 11.68          08/12/2020 JIMMY JOHNS - 1659 PRINCIPAL'S MEETING LUNCH
BEDFORD, JULIE 2929615275-57920000 55.98          08/17/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MF9UI4WR2 CANDY JARS-HAVE BEEN RETURNED

BEDFORD, JULIE Total 67.66        
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1426100000-55990000 99.99          08/05/2020 STAPLES       00115659 COVID- SNEEZE SHIELD
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-55910000 125.68        08/05/2020 STAPLES       00115659 OFFICE SUPPLIES, BANKER BOXES, 

FOLDERS ETC
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 1429300000-57410000 57.20          08/10/2020 MIAAA MEMBERSHIP ASHLEY MIAAA MEMBERSHIP
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699092-57920000 707.24        08/11/2020 ANDY MARK INC FIRST TECH CHALLENGE 

PERIMETER KIT #10477
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699274-57920000 117.00        08/11/2020 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION FIRST LEGO LEAUGE EXPLORE 

REGISTRATION #12360 LOWER EL
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 327.00        08/11/2020 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION FIRST LEGO CHALLENGE SET #45084 

UPPER EL 
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929699279-57920000 555.00        08/11/2020 FIRST FOR INSPIRATION LEGO MINDSTRONG EDUCATION 

SET #38270
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661275-57920000 16.95          08/17/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM68S8TI1 TALLY COUNTER FOR EVENTS
BOOTZ, ASHLEY 2929661275-57920000 46.60          08/17/2020 SAMSCLUB #6657 MISSING RECEIPT- SAMS CLUB 

CORPORATE NOTIFIED
BOOTZ, ASHLEY Total 2,052.66   
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 6.50            08/11/2020 NAPA AUTO M-2 MTCE - GATOR REPAIR PARTS
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 (40.30)        08/12/2020 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 40.30          08/12/2020 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ JP MORGAN ERROR
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 40.30          08/12/2020 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ JP MORGAN ERROR
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 (40.30)        08/12/2020 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 40.30          08/12/2020 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ MTCE - Z MOWER TIRE REPAIR
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 22.94          08/14/2020 NAPA AUTO M-2 MTCE - GATOR REPAIR PARTS
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 4.30            08/19/2020 NAPA AUTO M-2 MTCE - GATOR REPAIR
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126103000-55992000 33.31          08/24/2020 MARKS OUTDOOR POWER EQ ITC SOUTH SPORTS PARK - 

SOCCERGOAL REPAIR
BUNKER, JEFFREY 1126160000-55993000 1,477.53     08/31/2020 TARGET SPECIALTY PROD DISTRICT HERBICIDE

Page 1 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

BUNKER, JEFFREY Total 1,584.88   
BURKHARDT, LORETTA 2929620415-57920000 186.58        08/21/2020 UNIVERSALLACROSSE.COM FRAUDULENT CHARGE-CREDIT 

PENDING
BURKHARDT, LORETTA Total 186.58      
CARTER, NICOLE 1124922000-55990000 (487.50)       08/18/2020 UNDERCOVER RENTALS LLC REFUND FOR GRADUATION TENT 

ORDER... NOT EVERYTHING WAS 
DELIVERED AS PAID FOR

CARTER, NICOLE 2929622108-57920000 69.99          08/21/2020 EDIBLE ARRANGEMENTS ARRANGEMENT FOR STAFF 
EMPLOYEE- SURGERY

CARTER, NICOLE 2929622108-57920000 54.88          08/28/2020 DOMINO'S 1010 PIZZA FOR WORKERS FOR 
WORKING BOOK DEPOSITORY 
DISTRIBUTION

CARTER, NICOLE Total (362.63)     
COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126115000-54110000 198.00        08/06/2020 SQ *POWER CONSTRUCTION DF - WIRING LIGHT POLE
COOLMAN, ROBERT 1126114000-55992000 20.61          08/20/2020 CES 264 PV FRONT ENTRANCE PVC 

UNDERGROUND REPAIR W/NAGLE 
CONCRETE

COOLMAN, ROBERT Total 218.61      
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 1125200000-55910000 (21.67)        08/03/2020 STAPLS7310614834002001 CREDIT FOR DUPLICATE ORDER
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529711000-54120000 325.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S VO KITCHEN CLEANING 
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529712000-54120000 325.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S OH KITCHEN CLEANING 
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529713000-54120000 325.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S NW KITCHEN CLEANING 
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529714000-54120000 325.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S PV KITCHEN CLEANING 
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529715000-54120000 325.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S DF KITCHEN CLEANING
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529718000-54120000 400.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S NM6 KITCHEN CLEANING
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529718000-54120000 325.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S NM5 KITCHEN CLEANING
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529720000-54120000 500.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S MS KITCHEN CLEANING
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529722000-54120000 725.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S HS KITCHEN CLEANING
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2529752000-54120000 325.00        08/13/2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILTER S ECEC KITCHEN CLEANING
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545601000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-ESB

DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545603000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-ITC
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545611000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-VO
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545612000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-OH
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545613000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-NW
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545614000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-PV
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545615000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-DF
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545618000-56423958 3,560.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-NM
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545620000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-MS
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545622000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-HS

Page 2 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 4545652000-56423958 1,780.00     08/18/2020 IN *RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIE VISITOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-
ECEC

DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 1429300000-55990000 (290.00)       08/20/2020 TEAM SPORTS INV K88724/1-CREDIT FOR ITEMS 
NOT RECEIVED

DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2929661114-57920000 514.95        08/20/2020 TEAM SPORTS INV 559185/1-B 
BASKETBALL/CLOTHING

DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2929661140-57920000 1,376.00     08/20/2020 TEAM SPORTS INV 487244/1-G LAX/CLOTHING
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 2929661739-57920000 (55.00)        08/20/2020 TEAM SPORTS INV 37788/1-CREDIT FOR ITEMS NOT 

RECEIVED/RETURNED
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE 1125200000-55910000 (1.40)          08/21/2020 STAPLS7310626382004001 PRICE MATCH CREDIT
DIATIKAR, CHRISTINE Total 26,782.88 
DINKELMANN, KATY 1124922000-55990000 105.98        08/03/2020 BORDINE BRIGHTON QPS CLASS OF 2020 GRADUATION 

FLOWER ARRANGEMENTS
DINKELMANN, KATY Total 105.98      
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55992000 388.08        08/11/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF2ZO7632 MTCE - COVID 19 BRUTE WHEELS 

FOR GARBAGE LUNCH CARTS
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126101000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 ESB COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126111000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 VO COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126112000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 OH COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126113000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 NW COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126114000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 PV COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126115000-55991000 17.52          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 DF COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126118000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 NM5 COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126118000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 NM6 COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126120000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 MS COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126122000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 HS COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126152000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 ECEC COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126170000-55991000 17.58          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF45B3W80 TRANSPR COVID 19 DRUM WRENCH
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126160000-55991000 98.98          08/20/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM8RG6N10 MTCE COVID 19 STOCK - DRUM 

PUMP
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 1126170000-55991000 49.49          08/20/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM8RG6N10 TRANSPR COVID 19 - DRUM PUMP
DRAGOO, MICHAEL 2929661115-57920000 399.00        08/31/2020 MATBOSS MATBOSS SOFTWARE 

SUBSCRIPTION
DRAGOO, MICHAEL Total 1,146.45   
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126101000-55992000 4.72            08/03/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ESB - RJ WEBER HRDW FOR CART
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55992000 23.59          08/05/2020 NOR*NORTHERN TOOL MTCE - CASTORS FOR CARTS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126120000-55992000 38.05          08/06/2020 DECKER EQUIPMENT MS BATHROOM FLOOR HARDWARE
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126152000-55992000 22.36          08/17/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 ECEC CARPET REPAIR
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 49.88          08/21/2020 THE HOME DEPOT 2737 HS GIRLS FIELD HOCKEY NETS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55990000 47.91          08/21/2020 THE HOME DEPOT 2737 DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55980000 163.72        08/24/2020 LAWSON PRODUCTS MTCE - TOOLS SHED STOCK
DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126160000-55990000 25.94          08/24/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS

Page 3 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

DUQUETTE, EDWARD 1126122000-55992000 16.68          08/27/2020 MENARDS WIXOM MI HS PETROLEUM JELLY TO COAT 
ROCK THAT NEEDS PAINTING

DUQUETTE, EDWARD Total 392.85      
ERICKSON, TODD 2929618217-57920000 107.45        08/13/2020 PAYPAL *UPRINTING BOOK MARKS FOR ELA
ERICKSON, TODD Total 107.45      
FENCHEL, LISA 1124118000-55990000 70.97          08/24/2020 BENITO S CAFE INTERVIEW DAY LUNCH
FENCHEL, LISA Total 70.97        
FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 158.94        08/06/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MF3JK5EG2 DISTRICT GROUND SUPPLIES - 

SUCKER PUNCH KNOCK OUT 
SPROUTS

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 85.87          08/28/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM7BL6UN2 MTCE GROUNDS SUPPLY - ORTHO 
WEED B GON

FULAR, JAMES 1126160000-55993000 79.48          08/28/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM8EG49P2 MTCE - GROUNDS - AUTO MARIEN 
MOTOR TREATMENT - SEA FOAM

FULAR, JAMES 1126120000-55992000 60.56          08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM16Q9R22 MS - REPLACEMENT RAIN SENSOR 
FOR ATHLETIC FIELD IRRIGATION 
SYSTEM

FULAR, JAMES Total 384.85      
GORDON, BRIAN 1426100000-55990000 2,844.95     08/10/2020 BOATHOUSE SPORTS GATORS FOR COVID-19
GORDON, BRIAN 1125200000-57912000 (263.88)       08/12/2020 CARLS GOLFLAND INC JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
GORDON, BRIAN 1125200000-57912000 263.88        08/12/2020 CARLS GOLFLAND INC JP MORGAN ERROR
GORDON, BRIAN 1125200000-57912000 263.88        08/12/2020 CARLS GOLFLAND INC JP MORGAN ERROR
GORDON, BRIAN 1125200000-57912000 (263.88)       08/12/2020 CARLS GOLFLAND INC JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-55998000 263.88        08/12/2020 CARLS GOLFLAND INC GOLF BALLS FOR GIRLS GOLF
GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-55990000 2,399.40     08/14/2020 THE GOLF WAREHOUSE GOLF BAGS AND UMBRELLAS
GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-55990000 320.00        08/17/2020 THE GOLF WAREHOUSE GOLF BAGS
GORDON, BRIAN 1429300000-55910000 105.96        08/28/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 SHELVING FOR ATHLETIC OFFICE
GORDON, BRIAN 2929661172-57920000 103.30        08/28/2020 AFFINITY GATEWAY SCOUTING PROGRAM FOR 

FOOTBALL
GORDON, BRIAN 2929661172-57920000 1,600.00     08/31/2020 HUDL SCOUTING PROGRAM FOR 

FOOTBALL
GORDON, BRIAN Total 7,637.49   
HANSEN, ANN 2929641352-57920000 17.99          08/03/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF6KE0490 SUMMER ENRICHMENT CAMP 

SUPPLIES
HANSEN, ANN 2929641352-57920000 73.50          08/03/2020 OTC BRANDS  INC SUMMER ENRICHMENT CAMP 

SUPPLIES
HANSEN, ANN 2929641352-57920000 59.39          08/03/2020 OTC BRANDS  INC SUMMER ENRICHMENT CAMP 

SUPPLIES
HANSEN, ANN Total 150.88      
HENDERSON, BETH 1128200000-53430000 72.67          08/19/2020 PITNEY BOWES PI POSTAGE METER SUPPLIES
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-57410000 150.00        08/21/2020 MSBO HENDERSON FY21 MEMBERSHIP
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-57410000 150.00        08/21/2020 MSBO MALBON FY21 MEMBERSHIP

Page 4 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 18.55          08/27/2020 STAPLS7312635559000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 8.81            08/27/2020 STAPLS7312635559000002 OFFICE SUPPLIES
HENDERSON, BETH 1125200000-55910000 90.84          08/31/2020 STAPLS7312813112000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES
HENDERSON, BETH Total 490.87      
HOLLY, SHEILA 1126160000-55992000 18.54          08/14/2020 STAPLS7231445215000002 PPE - DISINFECTING WIPES
HOLLY, SHEILA Total 18.54        
HOSKINS, DIANE 1111134000-55110000 110.97        08/21/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM3XI56J1 ART SUPPLIES - ST. PAULS
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 15.90          08/21/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM5031PF2 CLASSROOM STRESS KIT
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 108.21        08/21/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM5BL03W0 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1111132000-55110000 93.00          08/24/2020 STAPLS7312288015000001 ST. MATTHEWS ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1111132000-55110000 170.20        08/24/2020 STAPLS7312288015000002 ST. MATTHEW ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 53.72          08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM1HI4DK1 CLASSROOM STRESS KIT
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 41.98          08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM21Y5DH1 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 11.99          08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM3K637D1 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 60.96          08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM5IK4V42 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 243.30        08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM6PH5AT0 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 24.97          08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM6UV1901 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 130.24        08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM6XE5UY1 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 597.26        08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM7JV92B1 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 16.99          08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM9PG52K1 ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1522600331-55910000 8.50            08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM21A4V52 OFFICE SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1513200331-55110000 14.99          08/26/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM1HM8YW1 CLASSROOM STRESS KIT
HOSKINS, DIANE 1111134000-55110000 173.16        08/27/2020 STAPLS7312288015000003 ST. PAULS ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1111134000-55110000 79.96          08/28/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM9U76IS2 ST. PAULS ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 1111134000-55110000 106.91        08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM0HA1S50 ST. PAULS ART SUPPLIES
HOSKINS, DIANE 2929625301-57920000 104.16        08/31/2020 BENITO S CAFE STAFF BACK TO WORK LUNCH
HOSKINS, DIANE Total 2,167.37   
JANTZ, ANGELA 1124115000-55910000 324.20        08/27/2020 THE RIEGLE PRESS CA60 SUPPLIES FOR STUDENT 

RECORDS (WHICH WE HAVE NOT 
RECEIVED)

JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55990000 37.88          08/28/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MU5X03L71 RINGS FOR STUDENT ASSIGNMENT 
NUMBERS

JANTZ, ANGELA 1111115000-55990000 126.56        08/31/2020 PERFORMANCE HEALTH SUP BANDAIDS FOR THE CLASSROOMS
JANTZ, ANGELA 1126115000-55990000 104.98        08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MU4BC8JV1 COT AND MATTRESS FOR COVID 

HEALTH ROOM
JANTZ, ANGELA Total 593.62      
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-54910553 400.00        08/03/2020 PAYPAL *WILDLIFESAF RESOURCE PERSON SUMMER CAMP

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 (90.24)        08/12/2020 PP*KONAICEWEST JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 90.24          08/12/2020 PP*KONAICEWEST JP MORGAN ERROR
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 90.24          08/12/2020 PP*KONAICEWEST JP MORGAN ERROR
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 (90.24)        08/12/2020 PP*KONAICEWEST JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT

Page 5 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 90.24          08/12/2020 PP*KONAICEWEST SUMMER SNACK
JOB, STACEY 1335100000-55990553 109.36        08/17/2020 GFS STORE #1985 SUMMER SNACK
JOB, STACEY 1126152000-55990000 466.21        08/19/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM75I1TP2 COVID-19 THERMOMETERS
JOB, STACEY 1311800000-55990551 52.47          08/19/2020 TARGET.COM  * CRAYONS FOR PRESCHOOL
JOB, STACEY 1311800000-55990551 52.47          08/19/2020 TARGET.COM  * CRAYONS FOR PRESCHOOL
JOB, STACEY Total 1,170.75   
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126118000-55992000 14.92          08/21/2020 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C NM5 - COMMONS
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER 1126122000-55992000 77.71          08/21/2020 CONTRACTORS PIPE & SUP HS AIR COMPRESSOR
JORDAN, CHRISTOPHER Total 92.63        
JR, RONALD 1124922000-55990000 68.86          08/03/2020 MEIJER # 172 WATER FOR STAFF - GRADUATION 

CEREMONY
JR, RONALD 1124922000-55990000 81.45          08/03/2020 PANERA BREAD #601936 O BREAKFAST BAGELS FOR STAFF - 

GRADUATION CEREMONY
JR, RONALD 1124922000-55990000 112.00        08/03/2020 PENN STATION 205 LUNCH FOR STAFF - GRADUATION 

CEREMONY
JR, RONALD Total 262.31      
LASH, NANCY 1124114000-54910000 93.75          08/19/2020 WASTE INDUSTRIES - NON PV BUILDING RECYCLING
LASH, NANCY Total 93.75        
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 87.85          08/04/2020 LOWES #01604* 5 BUCKETS FOR HOLDING 

CHARGERS, 1:1 DISTRIBUTION - 
COVID-19 EXPENSE. 16-PACK OF AAA 
BATTERIES.

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 26.29          08/05/2020 SCREENCASTIFY PREMIUM ONE SCREENCASTIFY LICENSE 
(STAFF) FOR STAFF - COVID-19

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 2,165.83     08/07/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MF1DL0GC0 15 BARCODE SCANNERS. 8 FOR 
FOOD SERVICES. COVID-19 
RELATED

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 122.90        08/10/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MF6S01K61 10 OF: HDMI TO VGA CORDS. 5 OF: 
MINI DISPLAYPORT THUNDERBOLT 
TO HDMI ADAPTERS

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 92.05          08/14/2020 LOWES #01604* 8 (2 DIFFERENT TYPES) OF BUCKETS 
FOR HOLDING CHARGERS DURING 
1:1 DISTRIBUTION - COVID-19 
EXPENSE

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 36.35          08/17/2020 TELZIO (94215) HELP/EMOTIONAL SUPPORT PHONE 
LINE COVID-19 EXPENSE

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 2,195.00     08/20/2020 EXPLORELEARNING,LLC RJ'S GIZO PROJECT FOR AT HS
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55910000 1,915.58     08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM3J455D2 2 OF: PAPERAGE LINED JOURNAL 

NOTEBOOK, 85 IPAD CASES FOR 
TEACHER IPADS (COVID-19 EXPESE 
DUE OT 1:1 DISTRIBUTION;

Page 6 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 561.02        08/25/2020 TURNITIN LLC TURN IT IN, SERVICE USED WITH 
SCHOOLOGY (SOFTWARE)

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 107.98        08/25/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM7HX0W41 WEBCAMS DUE TO COVID-19
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-53450000 634.00        08/26/2020 TYPINGCLUB SOFTWARE FOR NOVI MIDDLE 

SCHOOL
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 499.22        08/26/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM3NW2V20 5 TRIPODS DUE TO COVID-19 

RECORDING OF VIDEOS. 7 BARCODE 
SCANNERS TO AID IN 1:1 
DISTRIBUTION DUE TO COVID-19

LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 57.77          08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM4A32WA2 ADAPTERS AND POWER STRIP
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 33.84        08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM7G07S20 HDMI CORD AND USB 2.0 EXTENDER
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY 1122500000-55990000 43.24          08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MU9CM1TZ1 LANYARDS FOR STAFF IDS
LOCRICCHIO, ANTHONY Total 8,578.92   
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 800.00        08/06/2020 ARBITERSPORTS REFPAY SUBSCRIPTION 20-21 

SCHOOL YEAR
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55999000 485.46        08/10/2020 PAPER DIRECT CERTIFICATE PAPER FOR AWARDS
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1125200000-57912000 (713.00)       08/12/2020 IPY*THE MONTEREY COMPA JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1125200000-57912000 713.00        08/12/2020 IPY*THE MONTEREY COMPA JP MORGAN ERROR
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1125200000-57912000 713.00        08/12/2020 IPY*THE MONTEREY COMPA JP MORGAN ERROR
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1125200000-57912000 (713.00)       08/12/2020 IPY*THE MONTEREY COMPA JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55990000 713.00        08/12/2020 IPY*THE MONTEREY COMPA COACHES COINS AND STUDENT 

COINS
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1426100000-55990000 41.97          08/20/2020 STAPLES       00115659 HAND SANITIZER & MASKS FOR THE 

OFFICE COVID
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-55910000 19.99          08/20/2020 STAPLES       00115659 OFFICE SUPPLIES - FOLDERS
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1126122000-55991000 200.71        08/24/2020 THE WEBSTAURANT STORE WIPES FOR FITNESS CENTER
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1426100000-55990000 33.84          08/26/2020 MENARDS CHESTERFIELD M ANTIBACTERIAL WIPES FOR 

TRAINER PAIGE - FOR 
DISBURSEMENT TO TEAMS

MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661275-57920000 145.00        08/26/2020 GRAND TRAV RESORT DEPOSIT FOR MIAAA LODGING
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661275-57920000 145.00        08/26/2020 GRAND TRAV RESORT DEPOSIT FOR MIAAA LODGING
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 2929661275-57920000 190.00        08/26/2020 GRAND TRAV RESORT DEPOSIT FOR MIAAA LODGING
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA 1429300000-57410000 82.40          08/27/2020 BCAM DUES FOR BCAM FOR B/G 

BASKETBALL
MCDOUGALL, BARBARA Total 2,857.37   
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 120.20        08/03/2020 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE - PLUMBING SUPPLY - REPAIR 

KIT AND YOKE NUT
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 158.82        08/06/2020 BEST PLUMBING SPECIALT MTCE - PLUMBING SUPPLY - DRY 

LIME SOLVENT SCALE
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126170000-55992000 40.36          08/10/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 TRANSPR LOUNGE - PLUMBING 

STOCK
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126113000-55993000 7.96            08/17/2020 THE HOME DEPOT 2737 NW PAINT FOR BASKETBALL RIMS

Page 7 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126120000-55992000 586.98        08/17/2020 THE HOME DEPOT 2737 MS REPLACE WASHER
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 132.99        08/19/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE - COVID 19 DRINKING 

FOUNTAINS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 6.94            08/20/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE COVID 19 - DRINKING 

FOUNTAINS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 25.92          08/20/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE COVID 19 DRINKING FOUNTAIN

NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 55.96          08/20/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS DOLLY TIRES
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 21.85          08/21/2020 CONTRACTORS PIPE & SUP MTCE COVID 19 FOUNTAINS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 61.38          08/21/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2704 MTCE COVID 19 FOUNTAIN
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 17.28          08/21/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 MTCE - COVID 19 FOUNTAIN
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 8.64            08/24/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2704 DISTRICT COVID FOUNTAINS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 14.36          08/24/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 DISTRICT COVID 19 FAUCET
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 110.94        08/24/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2762 DISTRICT COVID 19 FOUNTAIN
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 47.42          08/27/2020 CONTRACTORS PIPE & SUP DISTRICT COVID FOUNTAINS - 

COMPRESSION CAPS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 59.70          08/31/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 DISTRICT COVID FOUNTAINS
NESMITH, RUSSELL 1126160000-55992000 80.16          08/31/2020 THE HOME DEPOT 2737 DISTRICT COVID FOUNTAINS
NESMITH, RUSSELL Total 1,557.86   
OAKES, ROBERT 1126118000-55992000 335.00        08/06/2020 IN *BOLHOUSE LLC NM5 - AIRDALE SPLIT SYSTEMS
OAKES, ROBERT 1126118000-55992000 450.00        08/06/2020 IN *BOLHOUSE LLC NM5 - AIRDALE SPLIT SYSTEMS
OAKES, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 105.73        08/06/2020 GRAINGER MS AHU A2 - V-BELT COGGED
OAKES, ROBERT 1126120000-55992000 317.19        08/06/2020 GRAINGER MS AHU A2 - V-BELT COGGED
OAKES, ROBERT 1126118000-55992000 48.33          08/13/2020 ETNA DISTRIBUTORS, LLC NM6 HOSE BIB
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 11.79          08/21/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2737 HS COMPRESSOR
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 565.48        08/24/2020 TRANE SUPPLY-113415 HS CHILLER MOTOR
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 897.58        08/25/2020 MOTION INDUSTRIES MI09 HS GREENHOUSE
OAKES, ROBERT 1126112000-55992000 13.55          08/26/2020 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C OH MUSIC ROOM - RUN CAP FOR AIR 

CONDITIONER
OAKES, ROBERT 1126122000-55992000 6.77            08/28/2020 DOWNRIVER REFRIG SUP C HS B & G PUMP
OAKES, ROBERT Total 2,751.42   
OFILI, ALEXANDER 1124111000-55990000 56.82          08/27/2020 JIMMY JOHNS - 396 - E- THANK YOU LUNCH FOR INTERVIEW 

PANEL
OFILI, ALEXANDER Total 56.82        
PATEL, SHAILEE 1212218194-55210000 1,105.85     08/27/2020 THE MATH LEARNING CENT MATH BOOKS
PATEL, SHAILEE Total 1,105.85   
POHLONSKI, EMILY 2929622190-57920000 146.20        08/11/2020 PANERA BREAD #601135 O HOSA OFFICERS FOOD
POHLONSKI, EMILY 2929622190-57920000 396.81        08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM2QM92B1 TOURNIQUETS AND BAGS
POHLONSKI, EMILY 2929622190-57920000 21.60          08/24/2020 THE HOME DEPOT #2704 PVC PIPE FOR FAKE LIMBS
POHLONSKI, EMILY 2929622190-57920000 219.50        08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MU9JY70A1 THERMOMETERS AND 

THERMOMETER COVERS
POHLONSKI, EMILY Total 784.11      

Page 8 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

RODRIGUEZ, SANDRA 1124113000-55910000 33.98          08/25/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM6X55IC1 DYMO LABELS
RODRIGUEZ, SANDRA 1111113000-55110708 236.98        08/27/2020 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS PLANNERS
RODRIGUEZ, SANDRA Total 270.96      
RUDY, MICHELLE 1311800000-55110551 5.18            08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM36L69Z0 INCENTIVE STICKERS
RUDY, MICHELLE Total 5.18          
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1711322000-53450611 4,950.00     08/05/2020 TCI HS HISTORY ONLINE 

TEXT/SOFTWARE
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722200000-54910611 119.00        08/14/2020 AMAZON PRIME*MM7EH73T1 AMAZON PRIME ANNUAL 

MEMBERSHIP
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1612500686-55110000 21.99          08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF3YE9YQ0 THE RISE FRAMEWORK BOOK FOR 

SUE V @ PARKVIEW (ESL)
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1711114000-55210000 12,248.23   08/17/2020 MHE*MCGRAW-HILL ECOMM EVERYDAY MATH BOOKS FOR 

PARKVIEW
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1711115000-55210000 9,700.02     08/17/2020 MHE*MCGRAW-HILL ECOMM EVERYDAY MATH BOOKS FOR 

DEERFIELD ELEMENTARY
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1126101000-55990000 29.99          08/19/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM0M93591 PLEXIGLASS SNEEZE SHIELDS FOR 

TESTING STUDENTS
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1711111000-55210000 16,699.80   08/19/2020 MHE*MCGRAW-HILL ECOMM EVERYDAY MATH TEXTBOOKS FOR 

VILLAGE OAKS
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1711113000-55210000 9,243.88     08/19/2020 MHE*MCGRAW-HILL ECOMM EVERYDAY MATH BOOKS FOR NOVI 

WOODS
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1711118000-55210810 9,386.71     08/19/2020 MHE*MCGRAW-HILL ECOMM EVERYDAY MATH BOOKS FOR NOVI 

MEADOWS
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-53220611 100.00        08/20/2020 MAS FPS EDGAR WORKSHOP FOR JEFF 

DINKELMANN
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1612500686-55110000 21.99          08/21/2020 AMAZON.COM*MM6QE8P82 THE RISE FRAMEWORK BOOK FOR 

ANDREA KOHLS (ESL)
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1612500686-55110000 21.99          08/25/2020 AMAZON.COM*MM84U4QC2 THE RISE FRAMEWORK FOR ROB 

BELTZ (ESL)
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1126101000-55990000 199.43        08/27/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MU9CL94G1 SNEEZE SHEILDS FOR TESTING 

STUDENT
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1612500686-55110000 65.97          08/27/2020 AMAZON.COM*MU4CK9L61 THE RISE FRAMEWORK FOR ESL 

TEACHERS
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-57910611 68.33          08/27/2020 GUIDOS PIZZA - NOVI EC LUNCH FOR OOA ADMINISTRATORS 

FOR WORKING LUNCH DURING 
WORK ON HYBRID/IMPACT

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1126101000-55990000 689.77        08/28/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM6VS8810 SNEEZE SHIELDS FOR TESTING 
STUDENTS

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1722100000-57410619 10,800.00   08/28/2020 ADVANCE EDUCATION, INC ADVANCED MEMBERSHIP FEE FOR 
20-21

RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE 1711112000-55210000 2,243.59     08/31/2020 MHE*MCGRAW-HILL ECOMM EVERYDAY MATH BOOKS FOR OH
RUTKOWSKI, MELANIE Total 76,610.69 

Page 9 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

SAMMUT, CHRISTINA 1311800000-55990551 44.90          08/13/2020 WM SUPERCENTER #5048 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
SAMMUT, CHRISTINA Total 44.90        
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 86.34          08/24/2020 MICHAELS STORES 3744 SCHOOL SUPPLIES
SATTERFIELD, EMILY 1311800000-55110551 (13.50)        08/28/2020 MICHAELS STORES 3744 CLASSROOM MATERIALS
SATTERFIELD, EMILY Total 72.84        
SCHOPIERAY, KRISTEN 1128300000-55910000 28.83          08/14/2020 STAPLS7311727796000001 OFFICE SUPPLIES
SCHOPIERAY, KRISTEN Total 28.83        
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1111112000-54910000 19.80          08/14/2020 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL - NO WASTE FOR THE WHOLE SCHOOL
SHAFER, RACHELLE 1111112000-54910000 125.00        08/18/2020 SAFEWAY SHREDDING SHREDDING
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612271-57920000 52.95          08/18/2020 KELLER AND STEIN FLORI FLOWERS FOR M. WUNDERLICH, 

DEATH IN THE FAMILY
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612275-57920000 139.98        08/21/2020 AMAZON.COM*MM17783K0 2 COTS FOR SICK STUDENTS
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612275-57920000 279.80        08/21/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM29Q8GC2 MASK LANYARDS FOR STUDENTS
SHAFER, RACHELLE 2929612275-57920000 164.80        08/27/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM9Q39B30 ONE WAY ARROW FOR THE FLOORS

SHAFER, RACHELLE 1122212000-55990000 62.94          08/31/2020 STAPLS7312778696000001 AAA BATTERIES FOR KEYBOARDS
SHAFER, RACHELLE Total 845.27      
SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN 1335100000-55110553 40.56          08/28/2020 STAPLES       00115659 TEACHING MATERIALS
SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN 1335100000-55110553 24.67          08/31/2020 TARGET        00014654 TEACHING MATERIALS
SHPAKOFF, KATHLEEN Total 65.23        
SOVEL, SHEILA 1100000000-41922000 22.56          08/21/2020 AMAZON.COM*MM34F5QX1 VIRTUAL CLASSROOM TEACHING 

SUPPLIES
SOVEL, SHEILA Total 22.56        
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 12.07          08/13/2020 TARGET        00013136 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 10.60          08/18/2020 TARGET        00025445 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 14.10          08/19/2020 BIG LOTS STORES - #515 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 26.87          08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM6AO5SM1 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI 1311800000-55110551 6.36            08/31/2020 DOLLAR TREE CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
STORM, KERI Total 70.00        
THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1222600000-53220000 40.00          08/07/2020 MAASE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF 

ADMINISTRATORS OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATION CONFERENCE - SHAILEE

THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1222600000-53220000 40.00          08/07/2020 MAASE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF 
ADMINISTRATORS OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATION CONFERENCE

THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1222600000-57410000 90.00          08/07/2020 MAASE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF 
ADMINISTRATORS OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATION ANNUAL DUES - 
SHAILEE

Page 10 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1222600000-57410000 90.00          08/07/2020 MAASE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF 
ADMINISTRATORS OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATION - ANNUAL DUES - 
STACEY

THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1222600000-53220000 (40.00)        08/10/2020 MAASE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF 
ADMINISTRATORS OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATION CONFERENCE - REFUND

THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1222600000-53220000 (40.00)        08/10/2020 MAASE MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF 
ADMINISTRATORS OF SPECIAL 
EDUCATION CONFERENCE - REFUND

THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1126115000-55991000 188.85        08/17/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MF72F5YM2 PPE
THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1126115000-55991000 41.97          08/17/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM3XB71W1 PPE
THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA 1126115000-55991000 2,070.60     08/17/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM6ZV7G31 PPE
THEOPHELIS, ANASTASIA Total 2,481.42   
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55990000 161.20        08/05/2020 LEONARDS SYRUPS HS POOL CO2 BULK
TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-54110000 518.00        08/07/2020 COMMERICAL GLASS, LLC OH WINDOW REPLACEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 4126120951-54110000 340.00        08/07/2020 COMMERICAL GLASS, LLC MS REMOVED BROKEN EXTERIOR 

GLASS WINDOW RM 316 NEAR DOOR 
35; SF PG 34

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 700.00        08/10/2020 HOH WATER TECHNOLOGY NW WATER TREATMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54110000 300.00        08/10/2020 HOH WATER TECHNOLOGY PV WATER TREATMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54110000 600.00        08/10/2020 HOH WATER TECHNOLOGY ECEC WATER TREATMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55992000 133.80        08/10/2020 REDFORD LOCK COMPANY I DISTRICT KEYS FOR EMPLOYEES
TURNER, NANCY 1126101000-54120000 172.75        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG ESB FIRES EXTINGUISHER 

INSPECTION
TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54120000 38.00          08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG ITC FIRES EXTINGUISHER 

INSPECTION
TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54120000 324.75        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG ITC KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 

INSPECTION
TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54120000 370.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG ITC KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 

INSPECTION
TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-55992000 44.42          08/11/2020 AERO FILTER INC ITC AIR FILTER ORDER
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54120000 175.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG VO  KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 

INSPECTION
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54120000 438.50        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG VO FIRES EXTINGUISHER 

INSPECTION
TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-54120000 175.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG OH KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 

INSPECTION
TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-54120000 607.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG OH FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION

Page 11 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54120000 47.50          08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG NW FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54120000 175.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG NW KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54120000 539.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG PV FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54120000 175.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG PV KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54120000 1,244.75     08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG PV KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54120000 76.00          08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG DF FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54120000 175.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG DF KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54120000 177.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG NM5 FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54120000 118.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG NM6 FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54120000 225.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG MS KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54120000 401.25        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG MS FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 225.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG HS CONCESSION - KITCHEN 
SUPPRESSION INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 896.25        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG HS FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 275.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG HS KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54120000 175.00        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG ECEC KITCHEN SUPPRESSION 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54120000 61.75          08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG ECEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54120000 64.00          08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG ECEC FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-54120000 156.25        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG MTCE FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126170000-54120000 684.50        08/11/2020 FIRE SYSTEMS OF MICHIG TRANSPR FIRES EXTINGUISHER 
INSPECTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126101000-55991000 302.49        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES ESB - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-55991000 453.52        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES ITC - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

Page 12 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-55991000 906.62        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES VO - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-55991000 906.62        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES OH - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-55991000 755.58        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES NW - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-55991000 1,057.65     08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES PV -  DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55991000 755.58        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES DF - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-55991000 755.58        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES NM5 - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-55991000 755.58        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES NM6 - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-55991000 1,812.81     08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES MS - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55991000 3,474.15     08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES HS - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126126000-55991000 24.59          08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES NATC - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 
COVID 19

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55991000 (12,535.63)  08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55991000 12,535.63   08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES JP MORGAN ERROR
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55991000 550.27        08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES MTCE - DISTRICT HAND SANITIZER - 

COVID 19
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55991000 (12,535.63)  08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55991000 12,535.63   08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES JP MORGAN ERROR
TURNER, NANCY 1126170000-55991000 24.59          08/12/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES TRANSPR- DISTRICT HAND 

SANITIZER - COVID 19
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 319.95        08/14/2020 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL - 200.2 GROSS
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55992000 59.37          08/14/2020 STAPLS7311745056000001 MTCE AA BATTERIES SUPPLY
TURNER, NANCY 1126101000-54110000 43.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG ESB PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126103000-54110000 28.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG ITC  PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126105000-54110000 31.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG NATC PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-54110000 35.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG VO PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-54110000 28.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG OH PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-54110000 28.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG NW PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-54110000 28.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG PV PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-54110000 28.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG DF  PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-54110000 56.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG NM PEST MANAGEMENT 
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 37.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG MS PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54110000 33.00          08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG HS PEST MANAGEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54110000 132.00        08/17/2020 PREMIER PEST MANAG ECEC  PEST MANAGEMENT

Page 13 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 249.35        08/19/2020 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 154.10 GROSS
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-55991000 1,375.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS VO - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 

BUCKET AND OXIVIR AND ALL 
PURPOSE DRY WIPER REFILL

TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-55991000 1,375.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS OH - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR

TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-55991000 1,375.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS NW - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR

TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-55991000 1,375.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS PV - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR

TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55991000 1,375.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS DF - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR AND ALL 
PURPOSE DRY WIPER REFILL

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-55991000 1,375.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS NM6 - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR 

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-55991000 1,375.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS NM5 - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR AND ALL 
PURPOSE DRY WIPER REFILL

TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-55991000 5,500.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS MS - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR AND ALL 
PURPOSE DRY WIPER REFILL 

TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55991000 6,875.00     08/20/2020 NICHOLS HS - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR AND ALL 
PURPOSE DRY WIPER REFILL

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55991000 1,070.95     08/20/2020 KSS ENTERPRISES MTCE - COVID 19 HAND SANITZER 
AND TRIGGER SPRAYER

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55991000 (2,044.49)    08/20/2020 NICHOLS MTCE - COVID 19 -  FOAMY LEMON 
BLOSM HAND SANITIZER RETURN 

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55991000 59.81          08/20/2020 NICHOLS MTCE - COVID 19 DRY WIPER AND 
BUCKET AND OXIVIR

TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55992000 81.20          08/20/2020 STAPLS7312079656000001 MTCE D BATTERY STOCK
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-54110000 595.00        08/21/2020 IN *SERVICEPRO PLUMBIN ECEC KITCHEN ELECTRICAL SHUNT 

WORK
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55990000 59.71          08/21/2020 QUALITY FIRST AID & SA MTCE FIRST AID SUPPLIES
TURNER, NANCY 1127170000-55990000 63.96          08/21/2020 QUALITY FIRST AID & SA TRANSPR FIRST AID SUPPLIES
TURNER, NANCY 4126111951-54110000 6,395.00     08/21/2020 SQ *POWER CONSTRUCTION VO - TRANSFORMER INSTALLATION - 

SF PG 26-27
TURNER, NANCY 1126111000-55990000 171.85        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC VO - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS 
TURNER, NANCY 1126112000-55990000 187.93        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC OH - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126113000-55990000 171.00        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC NW - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126114000-55990000 208.31        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC PV- DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55990000 179.00        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC DF - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS

Page 14 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

TURNER, NANCY 1126118000-55990000 329.92        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC NM - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-55990000 227.49        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC MS - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 422.00        08/24/2020 AMERICAN SPRINKLER HS SPRINKER REPAPIR
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 860.07        08/24/2020 CUMMINS INC - S6 HS TURBO BOOT REPLACEMENT
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-55990000 447.44        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC HS - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126126000-55990000 30.79          08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC NATC - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126152000-55990000 179.70        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC ECEC - DISTRICT COVID 19 SIGNS
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 209.28        08/24/2020 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE ETHANOL 131.20 GROSS
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55990000 206.27        08/24/2020 PRINTNOLOGY INC MTCE STOCK - DISTRICT COVID 19 

SIGNS 
TURNER, NANCY 1126170000-54910000 432.50        08/24/2020 ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL GRO TRANSPR - UST CLASS A/B 

OPERATOR CNSLTG
TURNER, NANCY 1126170000-55991000 2,415.70     08/24/2020 NICHOLS TRANSPR COVID 19 OXIVIR, PUMP, 

BOTTLES AND TRIGGER SPRAYERS
TURNER, NANCY 1126115000-55992000 112.68        08/25/2020 AERO FILTER INC DF AERO FILTER - 16 X 25 X 2 STD 

CAP
TURNER, NANCY 1126122000-54120000 1,426.00     08/25/2020 AMERICAN SPRINKLER HS SPRINKLER REPAIR
TURNER, NANCY 1126100000-54910829 3,903.84     08/26/2020 ARCH ENVIRONMENTAL GRO DISTRICT - STORM WATER MGT
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 669.30        08/26/2020 DE-CAL INC MS - INVESTIGATE POSSIBLE ISSUES 

WITH CHILLER
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55990000 60.98          08/26/2020 QUALITY FIRST AID & SA MTCE - FIRST AID KIT AND LENS 

WIPES
TURNER, NANCY 1126120000-54110000 660.00        08/27/2020 IN *SERVICEPRO PLUMBIN MS KITCHEN ELECTRICAL SHUNT
TURNER, NANCY 1126600000-54910000 53.50          08/27/2020 PROTECTION ONE ALARM ECEC MONTHLY ALARM 

MONITORING
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-53450000 110.00        08/28/2020 ARC LAKESIDE BLUEPRINT MTCE MONTHLY SKYSITE
TURNER, NANCY 1126160000-55710000 182.41        08/31/2020 CORRIGAN OIL  #2 - BRI MTCE - ETHANOL GAS - 107.50 

GROSS
TURNER, NANCY Total 66,800.07 
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-57410000 310.00        08/17/2020 MSBO RENEWAL FOR MSBO AND MAPT - 

VALENTINE
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 45.00          08/21/2020 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT STATE MANDATED CONTINUING ED - 

BUS DRIVERS
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53195000 75.00          08/24/2020 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT STATE MANDATED CONTINUING ED - 

BUS DRIVERS
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53195000 75.00          08/24/2020 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT STATE MANDATED CONTINUING ED - 

BUS DRIVERS
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53195000 75.00          08/24/2020 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT STATE MANDATED CONTINUING ED - 

BUS DRIVERS
VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53195000 75.00          08/24/2020 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT STATE MANDATED CONTINUING ED - 

BUS DRIVERS

Page 15 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53195000 75.00          08/24/2020 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT STATE MANDATED CONTINUING ED - 
BUS DRIVERS

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA 1127170000-53220000 75.00          08/24/2020 OAKLAND SCHOOLS-RC INT STATE MANDATED CONTINUING ED - 
BUS DRIVERS

VALENTINE, CYNTHIA Total 805.00      
VUICHARD, TATIANA 2929641352-57920000 24.94          08/10/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MF9D469Y1 SUMMER PRESCHOOL CAMP 

SUPPLIES
VUICHARD, TATIANA 2929641352-57920000 26.34          08/10/2020 WAL-MART #5893 SUMMER PRESCHOOL CAMP 

SUPPLIES
VUICHARD, TATIANA 2929641352-57920000 13.72          08/11/2020 WM SUPERCENTER #5048 SUMMER PRESCHOOL CAMP 

SUPPLIES
VUICHARD, TATIANA 2929641352-57920000 (26.34)        08/18/2020 WM SUPERCENTER #5893 CREDIT FOR SUMMER PRESCHOOL 

CAMP SUPPLIES
VUICHARD, TATIANA 2929641352-57920000 3.40            08/20/2020 STAPLS7312151740000002 SUMMER PRESCHOOL CAMP 

SUPPLIES
VUICHARD, TATIANA 2929641352-57920000 14.13          08/21/2020 STAPLS7312151740000001 SUMMER PRESCHOOL CAMP 

SUPPLIES
VUICHARD, TATIANA 2929641352-57920000 3.40            08/21/2020 STAPLS7312151740000003 SUMMER PRESCHOOL CAMP 

SUPPLIES
VUICHARD, TATIANA 1335100000-55990553 16.60          08/27/2020 STAPLS7312620823000002 CARE TODDLER SUPPLIES
VUICHARD, TATIANA Total 76.19        
WARECK, MICHELE 1112722999-53450000 1,940.50     08/06/2020 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC CTE BUSINESS CLASS SITE 

LICENSES
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-54910708 737.35        08/11/2020 WASTE MGMT WM EZPAY NOVI HIGH SCHOOL RECYCLING 

CHARGES
WARECK, MICHELE 1112722999-53450000 (170.41)       08/12/2020 STAPLS7311583308000001 JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
WARECK, MICHELE 1112722999-53450000 170.41        08/12/2020 STAPLS7311583308000001 CTE SUPPLIES
WARECK, MICHELE 1112722999-55110000 170.41        08/12/2020 STAPLS7311583308000001 JP MORGAN ERROR
WARECK, MICHELE 1112722999-55110000 170.41        08/12/2020 STAPLS7311583308000001 JP MORGAN ERROR
WARECK, MICHELE 1112722999-55110000 (170.41)       08/12/2020 STAPLS7311583308000001 JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 (435.00)       08/12/2020 RYDIN DECAL- MOTO JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 435.00        08/12/2020 RYDIN DECAL- MOTO JP MORGAN ERROR
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 435.00        08/12/2020 RYDIN DECAL- MOTO JP MORGAN ERROR
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 (435.00)       08/12/2020 RYDIN DECAL- MOTO JP MORGAN ERROR CREDIT
WARECK, MICHELE 2929622175-57920000 435.00        08/12/2020 RYDIN DECAL- MOTO STUDENT PARKING PERMITS
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-57410000 95.00          08/13/2020 NASSP PRODUCT & SERVIC NASSP - STUDENT COUNCIL YEARLY 

MEMBERSHIP DUES
WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-57410000 385.00        08/13/2020 NASSP PRODUCT & SERVIC NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS - 
NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY YEARLY 
MEMBERSHIP DUES

WARECK, MICHELE 1112722999-55110000 463.50        08/13/2020 STAPLS7311629783000001 CFE CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

Page 16 of 17



JP MORGAN/CHASE CYCLE:  8/1/20-8/31/20
NAME ACCOUNT AMOUNT DATE MERCHANT DESCRIPTION

WARECK, MICHELE 1124122000-57410000 2,600.00     08/13/2020 MASSP MASSP - NOVI HIGH SCHOOL 
ADMINISTRATION YEARLY 
MEMBERSHIP DUES

WARECK, MICHELE 1111322000-55110726 1,956.00     08/28/2020 VERITIV-EAST COPY PAPER FOR NOVI HIGH 
SCHOOL

WARECK, MICHELE 2929622105-57920000 1,887.60     08/31/2020 CENGAGE LEARNING, INC AP GOVERNMENT BOOKS
WARECK, MICHELE Total 10,670.36 
WEBBER, RONALD 1722100000-57410611 120.00        08/31/2020 BRIDGE MICHIGAN MEMBERSHIP/SUBSCRIPTION TO 

BRIDGE MICHIGAN
WEBBER, RONALD 1722100000-57410611 169.00        08/31/2020 CRAINS DET SUBSCRIP SUBSCRIPTION TO CRAINS DETROIT 

BUSINESS
WEBBER, RONALD Total 289.00      
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-53450000 89.57          08/04/2020 FS *TECHSMITH SUBSCRIPTION FOR 

SCREENCASTIFY FOR VIDEO 
MAKING

WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 11.79          08/04/2020 AMAZON.COM*MF7DO8JU0 BOOK FOR LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER 
(IT WAS NOT DELIVERED AND 
REFUNDED LATER THIS MONTH.) 
SEE BELOW.

WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 (11.79)        08/17/2020 AMAZON.COM REFUND OF BOOK NOT DELIVERED
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 15.68          08/21/2020 AMAZON.COM*MM1FA83V0 BOOK FOR MEDIA CENTER
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 19.99          08/21/2020 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIO BOOKS FOR MEDIA CENTER
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 234.02        08/24/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM12G3VB2 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES FOR MEDIA 

CENTER. SUPPLY BEING RETURNED 
($97.99) AND WILL BE CREDITED 
NEXT MONTH

WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 542.62        08/24/2020 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIO NEW BOOKS FOR MEDIA CENTER
WESNER, KIMBERLY 1122220000-55310000 46.50          08/31/2020 AMAZON.COM*MM8063YX2 NEW NONFICTION FOR MEDIA 

CENTER
WESNER, KIMBERLY Total 948.38      
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1124111000-55990000 69.95          08/21/2020 AMERICAN FLAGPOLE & FL SCHOOL FLAG
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 78.88          08/31/2020 STAPLS7312669679000001 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA 1111111000-55110708 100.08        08/31/2020 STAPLS7312744862000001 TEACHER SUPPLIES
WILLIAMS, LAKEISA Total 248.91      
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 179.68        08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MM7QO2240 SCHOOL SUPPLIES FOR BEGINNING 

OF THE YEAR
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 105.90        08/31/2020 AMZN MKTP US*MU2IN71T1 SCHOOL SUPPLIES FOR BEGINNING 

OF THE YEAR
WOLF, RACHAEL 1611851343-55110000 102.26        08/31/2020 TARGET.COM  * SCHOOL SUPPLIES FOR BEGINNING 

OF THE YEAR
WOLF, RACHAEL Total 387.84      
Grand Total 224,229.05

Page 17 of 17



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

November 5, 2020 

 

 

 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES   

 

TOPIC:  Personnel Recommendations            

 

Gary Kinzer, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, presents for your consideration the 

following personnel changes: 

 

A.  New Hires 

 

Name     Bldg.   Assignment      Reason   Rate  Effective 

Brasil, Sandra    ESB   Exec. Asst.-Business Office  Position Chg.    11-09-20 

 

 

B. Retirements and Resignations 

 

Name     Bldg.   Assignment      Reason   Effective 

Diatikar, Christine   ESB   Exec. Asst.-Business Office  Resigned  TBD 

 

Gleesing, Donald   Maint.   Semi-skilled Maint. Worker  Retired   11-25-20    

 

 

 

C. Leaves of Absence 
 

Name     Bldg.    Assignment     Reason   Effective 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Novi Community School District Board of Education adopts the personnel 

report recommendations as presented. 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR BOARD ACTION 

 

 

Steven M. Matthews, Superintendent   



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

October 15, 2020 
 

 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF BUSINESS AND OPERATIONS 

 

 

TOPIC:  Middle Cities Risk Management Trust 
 

The Novi Community School District has been a member of the Middle Cities Risk Management 

Trust since 1993. This Trust provides property, general liability, auto liability, and errors and 

omissions insurance for the District.  

 

There are 32 member school districts and other entities in this Trust and each member has a 

designated Trustee, Alternate Trustee and Risk Management Coordinator. With the departure of 

Jill Minnick who was Novi’s designated Trustee, the District is required to appoint new 

individuals to fill these roles. 

 

The proposed Resolution was submitted to the Board of Education on October 15, 2020 for 

information and discussion.  It comes back to the Board tonight for approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education approve the appointment of Gregory 

MacIntyre and Deanna Wheeler as trustee and alternate trustee to the Middle Cities Risk 

Management Trust. 

 

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED  

FOR BOARD ACTION 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent  

 

 

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION OF INSTITUTION APPOINTMENT OF A TRUSTEE, ALTERNATE 

TRUSTEE, AND RISK MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR TO THE  

MIDDLE CITIES RISK MANAGEMENT TRUST 

 

 Novi Community School District, Oakland County, Michigan (the "District"). 

 

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Novi Community School District, Oakland 

County, Michigan was held in the Educational Services Building, in the District, on the 5th day 

of November, 2020, at 7 o’clock in the evening. 

 

The meeting was called to order at              o'clock via Zoom by Dr. Danielle Ruskin, President. 

 

Present: Dr. Danielle Ruskin, Tom Smith, Willy Mena, Kathy Hood, Bobbie Murphy,  

                           Paul Cook, and Mary Ann Roney 

 

 Absent:  Members 

 

WHEREAS: Novi Community Schools is a member of the Middle Cities Risk Management 

Trust, having duly executed the membership Inter-Local Agreement and Declaration of Trust as 

of July 1, 1993; and, 

 

WHEREAS: Bylaws of the Trust require the appointment of a designated Trustee as the 

institution’s representative to the Trust’s Board of Trustees. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED THAT: 

 

Gregory McIntyre is appointed as the institution’s designated Trustee representative to the 

Middle Cities Risk Management Trust’s Board of Directors and is authorized to cast the 

institution’s vote on all matters which come before the Board. He shall serve as Trustee until 

replaced by this Board in its absolute discretion. 

 

Also, Deanna Wheeler is appointed as the institution’s Alternate Trustee and shall function in 

the capacity of the Trustee in their absence. She shall serve as an Alternate Trustee until replaced 

by this Board in its absolute discretion. 

 

Furthermore, Gregory McIntyre is appointed as Risk Management Coordinator for the 

institution as provided in paragraph 8 of the Interlocal Agreement. He shall serve as Risk 

Management Coordinator until replaced by this Board in its absolute discretion. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 3. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of 

this resolution be and the same hereby are rescinded. 

 

Ayes: Members 

 

 Nays: Members 

 

 Resolution declared adopted. 

 

 

       _________________________________ 

       Willy Mena, Board of Education 

 

 The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Novi 

Community School District, Oakland County, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true 

and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at a regular meeting held on November 5, 

2020, the original of which is a part of the Board’s minutes and further certifies that notice of the 

meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, 

as amended. 

 

 

       _________________________________ 

       Willy Mena, Board of Education 

 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

November 5, 2020 

 

 

 

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES  

 

 

TOPIC:  Bargaining Unit Contracts            

 

A tentative agreement has been reached with the Novi Education Association (NEA), Novi 

Transportation Association (NTA), and the International Union of Operating Engineers (IUOE).  

The administration recommends the contract agreements be approved. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  That the Novi Community School District Board of Education 

approve the tentative agreements reached with the Novi Education Association (NEA), Novi 

Transportation Association (NTA), and the International Union of Operating Engineers (IUOE).   

 

 

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR BOARD ACTION 

 

____________________________________ 

Steven M. Matthews, Superintendent   



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOVI COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVI, MICHIGAN 

November 5, 2020 

  

 

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

  

 

TOPIC: Moving to a Closed Session 

 

A public body may meet in a closed session only for one or more purposes as specified in the 

Open Meetings Act.  Tonight the Board will move into a closed session to consider the purchase 

or lease of real property. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the Novi Community Schools Board of Education move into a Closed Session to consider the 

purchase or lease of real property. 

 

 

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED 

FOR BOARD ACTION  

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Steve Matthews, Superintendent   


	Board Packet Cover
	Agenda
	National Merit Scholarship Semi-Finalist Recognition
	National Merit Semi-Finalist Presentation
	Capital Projects Update
	Capital Projects Update Presentation
	Deerfield Elementary
	Novi Woods Elementary
	Parkview Elementary
	2019 Bond Budget and Schedule
	Novi High School
	Novi Middle School
	Village Oaks Elementary
	Orchard Hills Elementary
	Building Renderings
	2019-2020 Financial Audit
	Financial Report with Supplemental Information
	Financial Report Letter
	Federal Awards Single Audit Report
	Financial Audit Presentation
	Consent Agenda
	Regular Meeting Minutes of October 15, 2020
	Board Report
	Check Register for September 2020
	Purchase Card Report from August 1, 2020 through August 31, 2020
	Personnel Report
	Middle Cities Resolution Report
	Middle Cities Resolution
	Bargaining Unit Contracts
	Closed Session



